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Independent Auditor's Report
to the shareholders of ONE Bank Limited

Report on the financial statements
‘We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of ONE Bank Limited and its subsidiary (the
“Group) as well as the separate financial statements of ONE Bank Limited (the “Bank”), which comprise the
consoldaed and sparat blancs shcts st 31 Deseber 2017, and the consolidted andseprae profi and loss
accounts, changes in equity and flow statements
for the year then mm, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements and internal controls
Management s responsible for the preparation of omsliaed il saemens of the Group and also separate
financial statements of the Bank that give a true and fair view in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards as explained in note 2 and for such intemal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements of the Group and also s incial statements of the Bank that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Bank Company Act, 1991 and the Bangladesh
Bank Regulations require the ment to ensure effective internal audit, intemnal control and risk management
functions of the Bank. The Management s also required to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of an
internal controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud and forgeries

eparate

Auditor's Responsibility
Ourrespnsibily st xpress an oo on these conslidaed fanca st ofthe Group nd the seprtc
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financial tatements of the Bank based on our audit. audit
on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan mm purm m mc a\mu o
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements of the Group and separate financial
statements of the Bank are free from material misstatement.

financial statements of the Group and separate financial statements of the Bank. The procedures selected depend on
the sudors udgment, nlin e sssment ofthe sk of el it of the consldted ncil
statements of the Group and separate financial statements of the Bank, whether due to fraud or error. In making th
Tk asscsmnts, th auditor sonsders temal cotrolrlevant o h enity's prparation o consoldted fnancal
statements of the Group and separate financial statements of the Bank that give a true and fair view in order o design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

Anaudital faccounting
] financial

, . y el
of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank

‘We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion
I our opinion, the consolidated financial statements of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank
give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group and the separate financial position of the
Bank as at 31 December 2017, and of ts consolidated and separate financial performance and its consolidated and
separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards as explained
innote

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, the Bank Company Act, 1991 and
the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also report the following:

a o the best of belief

for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) t0 the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under the Auditor’s
Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the
Separate financial statements of the Bank and considering the reports of the Management to Bangladesh Bank on
anti-fraud internal controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as stated under the Management’s Responsibility
for the Financial Statements and Internal Control

i) internal audit, intemal control and risk management arrangements of the Group and the Bank as disclosed in
note 2.23 of the financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

ii) nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irregularity or administrative error
and exception or anything detrimental commitied by employees of the Bank and its related entitis other than
matters disclosed in note 2.24 of these financial statements;

the Bank have also been audited by us and have been prop

o
the consolidated financial statements;

d) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group and the Bank so far as it
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“These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes 1 1o 48,
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These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes 1 to 48.
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ONE Bank Limited

which have not matured o at the balance sheet date are amortized at the year end and gains or losses on amortization are

Notes to the Financial Statements recognized i othe reserve as a part of equiy.
For the year ended 31 December 2017 233 Provison on Loa

©) Loans and legal
cases are pending for more than five years as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank, These write offs, however, will not
undermine/affect the claim amount agains the borrowers. Detailed memorandum records for al such writen off accounts

1. The Bank and its activities ? For ! '
L1 Status of the Bank Hence o enian o 273 Investments
‘ONE Bank Limited (the “Bank) of ot Stock Companies sis. AL investmnts in shaes ar intally recognized at cost, being far value of the considration given, including acquisiton
e the Companies Act 1994. The Bank commenced its banking operation on 14 July 1999 by obtaining license from the Bangladesh Banks As per BRPD circular No.14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD circular No. 19 dated 27 December 2012, charges associated with the investment.
P Bk on 2 199k stionof e Bk Compi At 1591 st n 201, i e s 5 dacd 29 May 2013 Sdutcd 02 01 2% 10 The valuation method of Investments
of Bangladesh Bank lccnse, th Bank has offer under oric of s o s o be i s of o e of imparment. A )
public lhruug\\lPOmlhcvur’DDl T\\ﬁ\hzm\nﬁl\ﬁBanhwmllslrdwuhbnlh Dhaka Sock [xchnn(.ch xndCl\\mgm\g i st 50% ly ) Held to y y - ty". These
e Bank was ninety fi 19)as muh\muuno\ Also a general provision m oy d
it Do T for e et ponres st BRPD el . 1 e s 05 2015 o e BRPD vl o, 10 h booked int proit and k E to g .
“The principal actvities of the Bank nencial products (i W de d services, personal ﬂm;“": f;vngh:g‘:grmg :)lwu circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012. These provisions are not specifically in line: b) Held for Trading (HFT): Investments classified in this category are acquired principally for the purpose of sclling or
B onal fnancis with those prescribed by BAS 3 chasing.inshortrading, e "
234 Reconion of et i Sspese at fir value and any change in the fai value i recognized n thestatement of income for the period n which t riscs. These
1.2 OIFShore Banking Unit e subsequently revalued o o : cekly basis a . d
, Loans and | Y investments are subscquently revalucd at current market value on weckly bass as per Bangladssh Bank Guideline
e OfhoeBakig v BRED (P2 T4 (1120102357 et g e s et e 0 ] i O o . -
26 May 2010, r Unitfrom 12 Desenbr 2010 & e er the te < paire
a5 (1w0) O hitagon, The . Value of investments hs been enumersted asfllows:
e of ol st coe. Fnel S of OF s i Lt o shown Bangadsh Bk Asper R il . 14 e 23 Spemes 2012 ances o s s, s i s vt 1 nital Measurement ater P——
y e vestment Class e e o ccording of changes
130N s Limited (Subsidiary of the Bank) it s presentedas bty n the blance e Government Treasury Bills . Marked to Market/ fair | LOSS 10 Profit and Loss A/C, gain
OM 5;,cumu,> Limited (OSL) is a subsidiary of ONE Bank Limited. OSL was incorporated on May 04, 2011 under the 23 5 Dlhcr Comprehensive Income. (HFT) Cost value ;:'m ’”J"‘“"“"" “‘W":’ through
Companies Act (Act XVIIT) of 1994 as a Private Limited Company. Su\mummly it \m converted into Public Limited per the. mqulm\\ml 0f BAS 1, Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) is a component of financial statements or the G e B s
Company on 24 December 20143 ock Companiesand Fisms (RISC). e £ 0C1 e omprehensive Gorsmment Treasuy Bill Cost Amorized cost ncreased or decreased in value to
o Reped i o5 Compar s o 15, Db . (oo ke 1000 . | -
overnment Treasury Bonds arked to Markey fair | L% 10 Profit and Loss A/C, gain
L4 International Banking The templates of esh Bk do ot include Other Comp gyt ey Bond Cos Marked to Market/ it | ™ evalution reserve. through
Inrmaton!Bking s b ing ouh oratonDivsionwith s gt s iy ki s of uch However, clements of Profit and Loss Account
afairs. The e banks withprir consent O, f any,ar shown  he sements o changes et Government Treasury Bonds - Fev— “Amortized gain'loss o evaluation
“’ Management of the Bank. 2.3.6 Financial Instruments - Presentation and Disclosure il - Reserv
- B} o Loss to Profit and Loss A/C, gain
15 Treasury Functions I several cases Bangladesh Bank ssues guideines t categoris, recognise, measure and present inancial instruments - Marked to Market fair ! Lo
Y . angladesh Bank Bill (HFT) | Cost 0 revaluaton reserve through
The Treasury the Treasu ifferntly from those prescibed in BAS 39, As such, full disclosure and presenttion rquirements of BFRS 7 and BAS 32 I Dot s oy Acssoet
of liquidity and market isks, mobilization of resoures from domestic a wellas from forign banks. Further, it leveraged cannot be made n the fnancial satements.
strong eltionships it fnancial sector players o provide a wide range of banking srvices in addion to Bank'slsbilty . | Guarantees Bangladesh Bank Bill (HTM) Amortized cost Amortized gainloss o evaluation
oducts. BFRS: As BAS 39, financial fi Zero Coupon Bond Cost None None
The focus of Treasury Division i o be activ ina broad-basd moncy marke, G § foraloss it d debto s t0 ke payment when duc in sccordance with the a
markets. in and profits from 017, the initial fair value is Prize Bond & Other Bond Cost None None
ol sty ot bk 1 morised v e i o e el g The el g iy s subsequently cared at hehighe of this Subordinaied Bond Face Value | At Redempton Value | None
apita Adequs and stbily of b o " .
their business in terms of risk-weighted assets. Like all stantly looks the ways of expanding Financial ummmmmdumd\vuhmulhcrlnmlnm - Ui Cost Cost None
its operations by opening branches, nmh\lm\\k deposits, providing loans and investing mlnplml Market, The Bank always g . Quoted shares (ordinary o Lower of cost or market | Loss to Profit and Loss A/C but
keeps a careful check on it Capital Adequacy Ratios Bangladesh Bank: As per the requirement of BRPD circular 14 dted 25 June 2003 fnancal garantess such s leter of ¥ price atbalance sheet date | o unrcalized gain recorded.
crdit No e &
16 Information Technology o o i Securites: These se bough l for the purpose of selling them n future
The Bank tablished dern Information ks 238 RepoT hold por Unrealized ga T ie profit and loss account.
e y " ore Banking 3.8 Repo Transaction Bt o "
Syt e v Targebranch BRRS: A o e equirmentof BAS 39, Whena ntyses  fnanil st an simlneosly cners o aroment cost e of nvestmentas pr Bangladesh Bank guideline
for as a deposit, m he underlyi be recognized in the entity’s financial statements. ) Securities: I diustment

1.7 Strategic Direction and Challenges

e treated s : expenses given oFbook value over cost ofinvestment

he st itons o the Bank s providd and eiowd el by e Miatting Divison n conslsion i

the snior M " . priority s given Bangladesh Bank: As per DOS Circular Leter No 2 dated 23 January 2013 and DOS Circular Letter No 6 dated 15 July ) Investments in Subsidiary: Investmen in subsidiarics is accounted for under the cost method ofaccounting n the Bank's

mnmm 200, i Financial Bangladesh 28, Accordingl s

inthe Board Mesing or ¢ ness ata fixed price on po or stock lending) sgement i accounted for are stated in the Bank's balance sheet a cost, les impairment lossesifany:

e and i St o e Miogeprs o vcrcomig B, Henfe. 1o Koo wih e Vo nd : 7.4 Non Current Asse

isionf e k. g disonof e B n ey e o id don e Long T Corr e AS 7. s should 7 Non Current Assts

Plan and the Budget Budget s prepared ¥ out the goals and for A AT, ) Property. Plant and Equipment

et Corpors e, I Bting Rt Bentng. s ena Bankig e nd e el s e Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circulr 14 dated 25 June 2003, ew highly liquid assts such as Money at call on Short Al st re st ot s ot o pr BAS 16 “ropey. st and Epent.The co
! " Notce, Treasury Bill ing

Howeverinthe. o these items condition for it intended us inclsive ofimvardfeight, uties and non refundabe axes.
ae shownascash Aqmmluvb besides cash in hand, balance with BB and other banks.

18 Staff Traini

" The staft For additons during the year, deprecation ischarged forthe remining days of theyear and fo disposal depreciation is
Bangladesh Bank and from Bank’s own training Acader 23,10 Non-Banking As charged up o the date of disposal
BERS:No diaion o oo banking asset i found in any BFRS.

1.9 Resource Effici Depreciation -~
Deposits and Sharholdes Equity represcotd the two biggest souces of fnds. As at 31 December 2017, the smount f ‘Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 there must exists @ face tem named Non-banking asset Depreciation on fixed assets is charged for the year at the following annual rates on a reducing balance method on all fixed
oty vas 21 ot iy and the holding period of non-banking asets is mentoned in the Bank Company Act 1991 (us amended n 2013) assets excep
cquity. The Bank tries to from low cost souree enty invest the fnd for rising 2311 Cash Flow Statement Category of ixed Assets
the profiabily ofthe Bank. BAs 7, - N
’ ash e the: Fumniture and Fixtures
y indiret method flows in & manner hat or thebusiness
Sharcholders Equiy: orindustr. The method slcetd s applid consistntly. Offce Equipment
110 Corporate Governance Bangladesh Banks As per BRPD Circular no. 14 ated 25 Jne 2003 Cash Flow Satement Mot Vehicles
L10.1 Board of Directors methods. Building
a) Members of the Board IZ Bahncc with Bangladesh B:nk‘ (Cash Reserve Rec \rm\ml)
The Boardof Dirctors of the Bk RS: As per JAS 7, Balance with Banglad n Jab
Ditector are Non-Exccutive Direeors. Patculrs af Dircetorsar included n he annua rpor. ot g pemos Al The inangible
assets are amorized usin estimated usefl lvesof five years,
) Board Mecting Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Citcular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 Balance with Bangladesh Bank is rcated a cash and
The Chaiiman ofthe Board conducs he Board Meetngs and ensurs efecive particpaton of sl Dircctrs, heeding to cash equivalents o Softm
thei concerns and mintaned balanceof powsr. The Board i in full control of s affirs. 2313 Presentation of Intangible Asset Sofware s by e ks e o st s sumlied umrizion, ubseqent e on softvae i
© Information sharing system BERS: As per AS 38,30 recoized, p p o which it
given in the Financial Statements. coge “ nd eful e
e o e As e B il 14 e 25 o 2005 o — o e et il M e o e Ll il v nd entof
all ror.\ddumn.\\ information and the Chairman ensures that al Dircetors are properly briefed on the matters deliberated ngladesh Bankc As per Arcular no 14 dated 25 June 2003 there is no regulation for reatment of intangible assets. at cach financial year end and adjusted if applicable.
atthe meetings, 2314 OffBalance Sheet tems
o per o s BER f & Leaschald Assets
) Performance o sheet items on the face of the balance sheet N Leaschold propertis are recorded at present valuc of minimum lease pa munsarhlrnwku»1\u¢.wmmuw\\ loweras
“The Board has unplcw\mmd ey to assess the hect items on he face of he balunce sheet e . . o o torm or seful
performance ofthe Boardand caries out th evaluations annually, Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circularno. 14 dad 25 June 2003 offblance shet s e, Letter of credi, Leter of

of leaschold propety, whichever i lower.

 Discharge of Statutory /Regulatory duties and Board responsibilites; uarantee ctc.) must e dislosed separately on th face of the balance shee.

* Corporie Govemanceand Risk Maragement mnioring 23,15 Loans and Advances / Investments Net of P
BFRS

Loans and advances/ Investments should be presented netof provision.

Other Assets
As per BRPD circular 14 dated 25 June 2001
thercof. aintaning pr

ki
" Ceveragin he il xperse oot of s Board Mermbrs i frhrane f businss Bangladesh Bank: Asper BRPD il o.M dated 25

oL Fhigh potential p and cannot be netted off against loans and advances. SL Category of Assets Provision Remarks
and high quality staffs, and 1 Un:d.mlcd Expn-nux Unadjusted on or over 1
) Director -

*+ Goverment rasury bil and bonds d as Held for Trading (HFT) ar weekly with resulfing
et o revalution esove account b losschared o proftand s account

Companies Act 1994,
and the Artcles of Association of the Bank, provisions of the Bank Company Act 1991 (us amended in 2013) and
Bangladesh Bank's “The Board: = Govemment treasury bill and bonds designated as *Held 1o Maturity (HTM)'are amortized yearly with resulting gain
ofthe Board maiches th strategi demands required for the Bank

2| Litigation / Legal Expenses
(@) related to unsettled cases 50%
(b) unadjusted expenses related to settled cases. T

Toss account,
3| Protested Bill  Fraud / Forgeryl Fund Embezzlement
b) Managing Director 25 Use of Estimates and Judy
The Managing Director (a5 CEO) is basis Is accordi (@) for doubtful 50% fihere is any possibility of
Bangladesh Bank ‘ompany Act, The Board sts inanciel fscenuning e and e teored s of s, ies, income and expenses may vary and actual reils may
0 in line with the shor, The difer from those estimates. The judgments have been ®) Tor badloss 100% | If there is no possibility of
Managing Director is entrusted with the management of the Bank's operations and he is utimately accountable o the Toans and advances. ecovery
Board. Managing Dircetors performance s assessed by the Chairman annully - 1 .
e e T Considering Loss category
1.103 General Meeti the period n which th o future per
 Sarshokder Sggstans 26 Foreign currency transactions and translations 276 Linbites and Pros
ok vays welumesactveptcaionof e susholds ot e G Mestings and i e viws i Functional and presentational curtency )
imes  dialogs he e Financial statements of the Bank are prscnted in Taka, which i the Bank's functional and presentational curtency, Banks, Financial @ Agents
Borrowed funds include call moncy deposits, borrowings, refinance borrowings and other term borrowings from banks.
b) Notice of the General Mesting i Foreign currency translation Tnterest pa
Notice is given 10 the shareholders i terms of the provisions of the Companies Act 1994, Securities and Exchange Forign cumency ransacions re convered ino cqivalent Toka cuency at te uling xchange ats on the espctve and Loss Accoutt
Commission Act 1993, and he guidelines of Bangladesh Ban dates of such transactions as per BAS 21 "The effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates'
0 Subarinsed Bond
1104 Accountability cts and labiliiesin fo 31 December 2017 the average of

26th Decernber, 2013 an amount
oTe 2200 000300 e crabaining appoval o Bangladsh Bank and Scurtisand Exchange Comission vide el

" the relevant Banks and.
formance Financial Instutons” whichhave b converted s per dirctives of Bangladesh Bank vide s cicular no. BRPD(R)

Communicat

Bank gives high priorty o timely preparation and publication of snmual, half-ycarly and quartely Financal Satments ) lete # BRPD (BIC) 661/148 (P)2013-1869, dated Novembe 28, 2013 and SEC/CIICPLC-15972002:2714,dated October
with comprehensive details of the statutory requirements, enabling both existing and prospective shareholders to make a TI72004-559 dated 21 Nevember 2004, 08, 2013 respectively. The Subordinated Bond is counted towards Tier-Il capital of the Bank. Interest rate. of th Bond
e P pa o e . D hrough buying and seling transactions of focig iffrent daes of he ear have been calculted s Benchmark rte +3% Margin. Howeser, the rate shall notgo below 1200% . throughout he tenur of the
websitcofthe Bank aued by ebiting  oeding nchans g o o ceoun, bond. As of Balance Sheet date inteest mmwnmvhmhlnu 120

2 Bass of Preparation and Significant Accounting Poicies . Commitmen To meet regultory c nk |

§ ‘Commitments for outstanding forward forcign gsclosed n hese financial e s n 21O, 2016 s o T o0 o et o vl o Bt Ak o

21 Presentation of Financial Statem tracted rates. Contingent credit, letter of in Securities and Exchange Commission vide their letters [# BRPD (BFIS) 661/14B(P)2016-5583 dated August 18,

e Tnancl et e prsred i complinc with th rovisionsof the Banladsh Accouning Sandads BAS 1 e s o ettt g oo e e s 2016)BRPD (BFIS) 661/14B(PY 2016647 dtet Sptember 29, 2016] an [+ BSEC/CDS 467201634 ded une 16,
“Presenaton of inancial Staements”, BAS 7 “Staement of Cash Flows”

2016] respectively. Interestrat of the Bond i calculated as Benchmark rate +2.80% Margin. Howeve, the rate shall be

As per BRPD circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003, Bangladesh 27 Assets and the basis of their valuation Kept7.00% to 10.50% p.a. throughout the tenure of the bond. As of Balance Sheet date interestrate s applicable @8.50%

Cash and Cash Equivalents

of Financial Statemens.

Bank o
22 Separate and Consolidated Financial Statements o their air value and are used by the Bank Management f Doposit by customers and anks e ecognizd e the Bk s o conirctusl st it he countrparics
“The Consolidated Financial Statements include the financial statements of ONE Bank Limited and ONE Securitis Limited itsshort-term commitmens. geneaally on at received.
made up o the end of financial .72 Loans and Advances 4 Other Lisbiltes
‘The Consolidated Financial Sttements have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standard BAS 27 L d before o sctting specific and them, such as Provision for L ¢ Abnce,Povion o T, Provision
“Separate Financial Statements”. for Othr st and Acemd Eapece. Ot ity 1 recognizd e Blace Shet secordin e sidlns of

) ntreston Loans and y quartely Bangadcsh Ba. Incom ToxOrdce 1984 nd el Polcies fhe Bk, rovisosand ecod xenes re
2.3 Statement of Comy basis reomizedin
“The Financial Reporting Act 2015 (FRA) was enactedin 2015. Under the FRA, the Financal Reporting Council (FRC) s o
ancial tepotin stndards for public iteest eniis such as banks. The Bank Companics Act
1991 has becn amended o reuie banks t prepar ther fnanial statementsundor such nancial eporting standards The

Provision for Loans and Advances s made on the basis of year-end review by the Management and instructions contained probable that an outflow of willbe reguired o setle be mu&k of
in Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD Circular No. 19 dated 27 December 2012 the amountof obligation.
BRPD Circular No.  dated 29 May 2013, BRPD Circular No. 16 dated 18 November 2014, BRPD Circular No.  dated 02

FRC has been f and hence Bangladesh Cira foy 2005 bR ls e 2014, BRED Cireular © Provision for Liabilites
Financial Reporing Standards (BFRS) s isucd by the Institute of Chricred Accountatsof Bangladesh (ICAB) ar sill gt 2015 BRI Car Mo 1% ated 20 August 3017, BRPD Cirelar No. 15 datd 27 Sepembr 2017 and BRPD ; x i
applcable. ircular No. 01 dated 20 February 2018 respectively t the following rates s result of a past event and it s probable tht an outflow of cconomic benefit will be required to sete the oblgaton, in
accordance with the BAS 37 “Provision, Contingent Liabiliesand Confingent Assts”
Accordingly. the f Bank continue o . Bangladesh i g} Rates = =
Standards mnmmm requirements of the Bank Companies Act 1991, the rules and regulations issucd by mnumm Category/status of Loans and Advances Bangladesh | Maintained 1) Provision for Loans and Advances
Bank’s by the Provision for classified
Bank,the Companies Act 1994, Securitesand Exchange Rules 1987, In case any requirment ofthe Bank Companies Act Relanks | Dby the y o
191 and provson ) s s b B ok i wil s of BERS. s ruirmns of e Bank equiremen o contained in BRPD citculr no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD circlar o, 19 daed 27 December 2012 and BRPD
Companies Act 1991 0 by Bangladesh Bank shall preval General provisions for unclassificd loans and advances: cirular no. 16 dated 18 November 2014 BRPD Circular No. § dated 02 August 2015, BRPD Circular No. 12 dated 20
Al unclasified loans (Other than Joans under small and mediu % % August 2017, BRPD Circular NO. 15 dated 27 September 2017 and BRPD Circular No.01 dated 20 February 2018,
23.1 Investment in Shares and Securities enterprise and consumer financing, special mention account and
BERS: s o it of BAS 39 nvestment i shs nd s gl s e ndr i vl trough Staff loans) Details ar stated in Note 7.13 of thee financial satemens.
f ‘Small and medium enterprise financing 025 ) Pro “apital Market
T b e e o ok o ot vn s sl Consumer Finance (House Financing) 1% roviion o dimimion of vale of guoted hares and mutal funds (loseend), plced uner e iy, s been
Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD crcular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003  unquoted shares are Consumer Finance (Loans for Professionals| 2% mad an o b (it o lwing DOS i No- 04 i 34 o 201 and DOS st .
ook valuc of Provison should Consumer financing (Other than housing financing and loans for | 5% 03 dated 12 March of respective
be made s o, of unts. As on the reporting date, the Bank does not hold any muma\ fund.
st | Special mention account 0% 10 5% 1) Provision fo offbalance sheet
e Sres rovision for of-balance sheet exposures
2.3.2 Revaluation gains/losses on Gm,.....c,.( Securities Loans to BHs/MBs/SDs against Shares umm\m sheet items have been disclosed under contingent labilities and other commitments as per Bangladesh Bank
& Loan to Short-term Agricultural and Micro-Credits 1% s . -
FRS: As per %, for Trading (HET), any change Speciticp Al o e cr BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 23 September 2012 bnks areadvised 1o mainain provison @ 1% sgeinst
n the fair value o held Specific provision for classified loans and advances: i BRPD Circlar et No. 01 datd 03 Jamary 201%).
inthe fir valuc ofheld f I - Substandard 20% 20% i
Doubiful 50% 0% Provision for other assets
andloss account Bad/Los 100% 100% Provision for other assets is madn as. pcr (hr m»\mmmvv nmdc in the BRPD circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2001 ie. 100%
Bangladesh Bank: As per the DOS Circular no-05,dated May 26, 2008 and subsequent carificatin in DOS Circular no-05, ificd loan to short-term agricultural provision s
dated January 28, 2009 HFT j) Provision for nostro accounts
of securities which have not matured s at the balance sheet date re recognized n othr reserves s  art of iy and any Substandard 5% % o FEPD (FEMO)
Doubtful 5% 5% IZScpkmbcr"QOS of Foreign Exchange Policy Em\ghdcshBanh On the reporting date, the Bank.
o T st oo s aton f gt gt e ot ok oo HTM s Bad/Loss 100% 100% Hasno Tor more han 3
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K) Provision for liabili

fes and acerued expenses
P 7.p

when the Bank has a legal or consiructive obligation as a result of past evens, i s probable that an outflow of economic
benefit will be required o setle the obligation and a eliabl estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation

) Taxation

L1 Current Tax
A prthe Icome Tax Ondinance 1954, provisio o ncome ta s b made by sppyin aplcbl s

12 Deferred Tay.

Do i mde e the e et iy method st ofempoay it isin o it
assets and ligbiltes in the

computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax libilitis are gm.m\ly n.wu\m.\\ o al bt emporary difirence nd

ONE Bank Limited

for any other cause that may be deemed fit by the Trustes as per Board's approved policy. This Fund consiss of annual
contributions of Tk.71 ac b e Income Tax Authority
approve the Fund as a recognized fund on 19 April 2012 as per the provisions of pat - A of the First Schedule of Income
“Tax Ordinance 1984, The P aBoard of s the Bank.

) Maternity Allowance
1. A t0 SEVP: Tk. 10,000 twice during enire period of service of an employee in the Bank
2. Guard, Electrician, Driver, Messenger & Mali: Tk. 000/ twice during entire period of srvice of an employee in the
Bank.

) Annual Leave Fare Assistance
The provision for Leave Fare Assisance (LFA) represents the current outstanding labilit 10 emplayees at the Balance

(. ONE Bank

LIMITED
We Make Things Happen

policies {0 align with BFRS 9 the Bank is unable to quantify any potential impact o it financial statemens.

b) BFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
BERS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is recognized.
It replaces existing recognition guidance, including BAS 18 Revenue, BAS 11 Construction Contracts and BFRI 13
Customer Loyalty Programmes. BFRS 13 i effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or afte | January 2018,
with early adoption permitted. Based on preliminary assessment the Bank has determined that BFRS 15 has no material
impact on it financial tatemens.

) IFRS 16 Leases

IFRS 16, issued in January after

1 January 2019 1t will result in almost all eases being recognized on the balance sheet, as the distinction between
inder fi

Sheet dat. Leave Fare Assistance is a non-recurring benefit for all permanent employees of the Bank wh are enitled to
Heave. Bank polcy, 5 days annual

p 4 The Bank »
for deferred tax.

7 Capital and Sharcholders’ Equity
Capital Manageme

This capital management process aims to achieve four major objectives: exceed regulatory thresholds and meet long term
internal capita targets, maintan strong credit atings, manage capital levels commensurate with the risk profie of the Bank
and provide the Bank's sharcholders with aceepiable returns

Capital is managed in accordance with the Board-approved Capital Management Planning from time to time. Senior
Management develops the capitl strategy and oversees the capital Management Planning of the Bank. The Bank's Finance,
Treasury and Ris Bank ¥ Capial
d using both regulatory capital measure and intermal matrix.

a) Auth

. and issued capital
@

I sharcholders. Th can b changed by sharcholders” approval
spon llmenof levan provisons f the Compnis Act 194, Pat of he mmummmw usually remains unissued.
The partof I the Bank.

b) Paid up Share Capital
Paid up share capital reprsens total amount of sharcholder capital tat has been paid in full by the ordinary sharcholders.
Holdrs of onincy shss e el o rcsive dividends s declared fom tim 0t nd ars ntiled o ot
sharcholders' mectings. eral other sharcholders
and creditors and are fully entitled to any residual proceeds of liquidation.

o Share premium

. Th amount o share prmium can b uilizedas pe he provison of ectin 57 ofth Comprics Act 1994,
Cumenly: he Bk dos no e any e premiam
@) Statutory Reserve
Transfer to the statutory reserve has been maint
24 of the Bank Company Act, 1991 ded
together with amount in the share premium accoun, afte this it s optional.

4@ 20% of Profit before T dance with c
201

) Reserve for amortization! revaluation of securities
When the value of a govemment treasury security categorized as HTM increases s a tesult of amortization, the amount
thus increased is recognized direetly to equity as ‘reserve for amortization'. However, any increase i the value of such
seritscategorizd s HFT asa sl of mak o mark cnder sty s esuton s bty e
is dircetly Baneladesh Bk DOS S dated 26 May 2008 & DOS
Cireular letter no. § dated 28 Jnmmy 2009.

28 Revenue Recognition
“The revenue of the year is recognized in compliance with the provisions of BAS-1

Revenue "

a) Interest In

me

18 “Revenue”, the nterest s recognized

onacora s, bt in the ntes.

Interest ly product basis on | parterly basis. Interest on classified

o nd s v ot o o ] s e declassified/ regularized. Intrest s charged on
B M

is accounted for when it realized in cash

b) Investment Income
Income on investment s recognized on accrual basis. The provision for income tax and the taxable income of the
year i calculated on the basis of nterestreceivable o the sccuritis .. aftr deduction of acerucd nterest relted to the
Treasury Bills and other securites. Investment income has been consttuted by income from Treasury Bills,interest on
Securites and Dividend income from share. Income on Investments other than dividend on shres is accounted for on an
acerual basis.

©) Fees, Commission and Other Income
Fees and C¢ . T, and LBP e
basis. Commision charged on Leters of Credit (LC) and Leters of Guarantee (LG) are credited o income at the i of
ih

c
Income Tax and VAT s deducted and deposited o the Tax Authority as per ther crculars.

@ Dividend income

declared, i
is stablished s per BAS 18 “Revenue’

€ Interest and Other Expenses
Interms ofthe provision of the “Presentation of acerual

basis i followed for inerest paymen and other expenses. The necessary i given n the notes in complsnce
with the provisions of BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003,
29 Cash Flow Statement
“The Cash Flow Statement “Direct Method
of the Bangladesh 7and o Bank vide BRPD Circular No. 14
S June 2003 as applicable for preparation of Cash Flow Statements. To make the Cash Flow Statement more
understandable and user frendly about the consitution of figures inserted into the Cash Flow Statement,  number of notes
have been given in the notes 1o the accounts,

uidity Statement

quidity 15 and lsbiltes s on y tem as per the
following bases:

Particulars Basis of Use
Cash, balance with other banks and fi
institutions, money at call and short notic, etc

ancial
Stated maturity/observed behavioral rend.

Investments Residual maturity term,

Repaymentmaturity schedule and behavioral

Loans and advances {rend (on-maturity producs).

Fixed assets Useful life

Other assets. Realization/amortization basis.

Borrowing from other banks, financial

institutions and agents. Maturity/ repayment term.

Deposits and other accounts Maturity and behavioral trend (non -maturity products).

Provision and other liability Settlementadjustment schedule basis.

dLE the leave,

Staff Loan at By
To st he cploces ot mergncy e, e Boud s roduced S Losn o e e of s s ons
Basic Pay at Bank Rate
) Staff House Buil
Apemanet sl cqmuak‘nl 10 the rank of l'\mm]m\ Officer or above, after mm]v\nnmv Of 5 (five) years of service, can

il of a House Buld Bank Rat
) Staff Car Purchase Finance Scheme
Al erades from AV vail of Car Loa ar Purchase Board’s
approved policy and approval from the (om,mm Authority.

§) Honorarium for Banking Diploma Part I & Part
On sl competion of o & prlaf nm”.L Diploma examination of the Intiute of Bankers, Bangladesh or
 Bank, an cmployee s
1 Part-l of aaugaacsh|u<mumnraaukmn 5,000/ (pls fees incurred by the incumbent)
2. Pt of Bangladesh Insitte of Bankers Tk. 7,500/- (plus fees incurred by the incumbent)

1) Festival Bonus
Employees who have completed at Ieast 6 (six) months”serviee with the Bank s on the date of isbursement of Bonus, s
entifld to the Festival Bonus on the following basis:

1. Al regular Staff including Staff on Contract and Probationary Officers/Special Cadre Officers/Cadre Officers having
breakeup of saary @ one month's Basic Pay.

2, TAO/Casual Contractual Stafl on consolidated pay @ 50% of Consalidated Pa

3. The Officers who have joined OBL from ofher Banks and Financial Instiutions but have not yet completed six months
service with OBL (@ one month's Basic Pay

) Incentive Bonus

les withthe Bank s on December 31 of the FY and are
on th payroll o he date f isursement is il o the ncetive Bonu o the bsi of Basic oy o 315 December
of the FY and Appraisa Rating.

m) Un-avild Earned Leav Encashment

Maximum 15 ed lea
b af Lot Dran B Pay and 1 payale o the rate of one s L Drawn B Poy 30 X No. o encaible
Eamed Ly

) Day Care Center Faciltes for the children of OBL Employees:
‘ONE Bank Limited (OBL), in association with other Banks having Head Offices locsted at Gulshan, Dhaka, has made an
agreement with a Day Care Center namely "Wee Learn Day Care” and booked 02 (1) seats for the children of OBL

a pa

“The Bank has not

IFRS 160

@) IFRS 17 Insurance Contract
IFRS I7 v v s May 2017 snd splie ol repontin peros begimin oo e gy 2121 FRS 17
forthe the
eope of hesandard, The abective o IFRS 115t cnur ht am ety provides releant information ht il
represents those contracts. The Bank has not et assessed in potential impact of IFRS 17 on ts financial satements,
222 BASEL I Tmplementation
Under the guideline of BASEL 111 Implementation plan issued by Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD Circular -18, Dated
December 21, 2014, ONE Bank Lid has already entered in the domain of BASEL Il Accordingly, OBL successully
managed to maintain al the requirements of phase wise BASEL 111 implementation. OBL Maintained mininmum capital
including Capital Conservation Buffer @ 11.56% against the statutory requirement of 11.25% as at December 31, 2017
223 Risk Management
ONE Bank Ltd aims at the delivery of superior shareholder value by achieving the optimum trade-off between isk and

nd mesmsment procsres, v sk prevening minimiin,messesand coniuons moniorg of e ot
process at the very top level. The policies and improved to
e it emtionlbst practce

“The ingredients of the risk management system at ONE Bank Lid is capital structure, complexity of functions, level of
lity of MIS, etc. .ic.both

sisks. 1t also covers both on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet exposures. The prime objective of this risk management

system s to ensure tha the Bank takes well-calculated business risks while safeguarding the Bank's capital,its financial

resources, profitability from various risks and the reputation.

“The risks are defined as the possibilty of losses, financial or otherwise. The Risk Management of the Bank covers 6 (Six)
Core Risk Areas of banking as defined by the Bangladesh Bank. The Arcas are as follows:

1) Credit Risk Management;
2) Foreign Exchange Risk Management;

3) Asset Liability Management;

4) Prevention of Moncy Laundering;

5) Internal Control & Compliance Risk; and

6) Information and Communication Technology Security Risk

In lghtof for safe s capita, financial resources,
and profiabily: In this conext, he Bank took steps o mplement he uidelines of Bangladesh Bank as under

.1 Credit Risk Management

sareemen ¥ Care Center namely e Leam Day Care Creditrisk Borrower or Counterp "
employees and hs been paying fo thos 02 (o) seas since September 2014, Credi ik oo ot
o) Furniture & Fisture Facilty Schem: the agreed curcy. This may happen due o mpeiment i Clien’s shily 1o pay and or willngaess o py. The goal of
the cef o meet the cost of fumitre and eredit risk management at the ONE Bank Lid. s o masimize the Bank's ris-adjusted rate of return by maintining credit
»
anew . Uncetiniso ks asosie it s e 0 b undestod. vl nd msged i st 13 0
221 th ¢ of the Bank. T
e elne o g nd imorin v it
Name of the BAS / BFRS. Status of compliance
Towards wability entir credit elted activities in ONE Bank Lid. have been scgregated
Tresentation of Financial Statements Applicd te Credit . which
Tnventori NA fmanaging " y
Statement of Cash Flow Applicd devising mitigates therto and formulating polcy/Stratay for lending operations. An effctive assessmen is done before
‘Accounting Policies. Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors Applied of the customer, securit of the proposed credit faclity ete. OBL meticulously addresses environme il sk s
Events aficr the Reporting Period Applicd compliance with Bangladesh Bank Guidelne, ¢ Risk M
Construction Contracts NA are
Tncome Taxes Applicd 0 i c
Property. Plant and Equipment Applicd declined by the Exceutive Committce and the Management. In determining Single Borrower/Large Loan limit, the
Applicd inuctions ofBanldesh Bank sl ollwed.Otherunis el o) i Kisk Maagemen Ui, () Credi
Applicd ©)Credit Monit IR 5
Aplied and maintaining asset qualiy.
T Grants and N 2.23.2 Foreign Exchange Risk Management
Disclosure of Government Assistance ’ Forei e " w The frontoffce
The Effects of Changes in Foreign Fxch of the Treasury Department of the Bank independently conducts the transactions and the back offce s responsible of
Rates BAs 21 Applicd verfication for their accounts. Al ¢ revalued
Borrowing Costs BAS 23 Applied o unk il
Related Party Disclosur BAS 24 Applied b d yond 30 days by the Management
Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Bencfit § o .3 Asse Liabiliy Risk Management
Plans s ze A The Bark s fored an Ast Liblty Commite (ALCO) formonioring Blance Shet sk and Ligiiy s of e
Separate Financial Statements BAS 27 Applied Bk e BeloesShectrie s e of inerest,
e i Assosiaes & ot Vantires BAS 28 NA e ol aling . ALCO vovows Loy eqaromenof i o, e oty o st Ko
Cporting for Hyperinfiationar T Geposit and ending pricng ety and h hdy contingen o
al Reporting for Hyperinfiationary as 20 N
Economics 2.23.4 Prevention of Money Laundering and Combating Financing of Terrorism
Applicd 1o the extent of Consdoring My undesng (ML and T Fnrciog (TP on fh et e ity and e iy
compliance  with  BRPD of financial system. and in response to national and interational intiatives, ONE Bank Limited maintains ts firm
Circular no. 14, dated June commitment not 0 et the unscrupulous people fo use the Bank to launder their il-gotten money or conduct hei llegal
Financial Instruments: Presentation 2003, DOS Cireular no. 5. acivtis. I ine with the “Money Laundering and Terrorst Financing Risk Management Guidelines” of BFIU in 2015, and
ated 26 May 2008 and DOS considering the verall isk management siratcgy of the Bank, it has developed it own “Money Laundering and Terrrist
Circular no. 5, dated 23 Financing Risk Management Policy Guidelines” which i beng eviewed periodicaly.The Bank also devised it “Moncy
amany 2000 Laundering and Terrorist Financing Risk Assessment Policy Guidelines”.
hare Applied The Bak hos o Cnrel Calses it (CC) esded by ChiefAni Money Lasdering Conplisace Offiss
1 Reporting Applicd +++ (CAMLC Vi Deputy Chi aundering Compliance
Cof Assets Applicd i o oot HQ. A B i onc Lo Complnce s (BAMLCO o stgnt vy Brneh
ontingent LTabilties and Contmgent ofthe Bank t handl CFT activites. The BAMLC Compliance Unit (BCU) compri
* “ BAS37 Applicd concern officers related with the job.
Totangible Asscts IS Applicd The Bank has a C KYC program sinceisinc dapply Customer

Applicd o the extent of
compliance  with  BRPD
Circular no. 14 dated June

inancial Instruments: Recognition and BAS 39 | 2000 DS Clreae mane
Measurement

Invesiment Property BAS 40

Agriculture BAS 41

211 Statement of Changes in Equity
Statement of changes in equity i prepared in accordance with BAS.
guidelnes of BRPD circular no 14 dated 25 June 2003,

resentaton of Financial Statcments” and under the

212 Exents after R Period
AN known matrial ventsalfirthe Blance Shes e hve besn considerd and approprateadjusiments isclosureshave
preparation of Financial cr BAS-I

213E rnl||g1 per Share

P ax by the number of ordina
not

on 31 December 20172 por BAS- 33 s
s no dilution possibilties oceurred during the year
214 Reconcillation of Books of Accoun
Books of account i regard to inter-bank (in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) are reconciled and found no material

215 Authorization of Financial Statements
The financial satements.
of the Board of Directors on 15 April 2015,

31 December 2017

216 Materiality and Aggregation

amount has been set offunless the Bank has a lega right t set offthe amounts and ntends to setle on net basis. Income and

217 Ofsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally
enforceable right to offse the recognized amouns and there is a intention to setle on a et basis, or realize the asset and
setle the liability simultancously.

218 Reporting Pe
Thes fncal stments cover onecledar e fom 01 Janury 31 Dcember 20

219, Number of Employ
T s o mployes cmployed i the Bank s on 31 Decomber 2017 was 2101 of which 1680 were male and 421 vere
1219 booths) was 14.46 (13

ot e Bk
220, Employee Benefits
a) Provident Fund (Defined Contribution Plan)
‘Defined Contribution Plan" i a post employment benefit lan under which an ety pays fixed contribution t0a separate
entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Provident Fund benefis arc given (o the
Sf e Bk oruce i he Provie s T Comisionerof o T sprovelte Proidn

Income Tax Ordinance 1984, 27 February 2001 ourd of Trusces
consisting of $ (iwe) employees o the Bank. All confrmed employees of the Bak are contebuting ot e
he Bank Tntere

rty i, M e e 1o gt bt e

camed from the investments s credited to the members' account on
3 (th their Joining the Bank.

b) Gratuity Fund (Defined Benefit Plan)
und benefis ar given o the stffof the bk in accordance with th approved Gratity Fund Rules. Ntioril
by

Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS)
First time adoption of Bangladesh Financial

Reporting Standards N
Share Based Payment BFRS 2 NA
Business Combinations BFRS 3 Applicd
Tnsurance Contracts BFRS 4 NA
Non-current Assets Held for Sale and y
Discontinued Operations A
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral y
Resources NA

Applicd o the extent of

Financial Instruments: Disclosures BFRS7 | compliance with core risk
management guideline of BE.
Operating Segments BFRS § Applicd
BFRS 9 will be replaced of
Financial Instruments BIRS 9 | e o ey 01, 2015
Consolidated Financial Statements | BFRS 10 Applicd
BFRS 11 NIA
BFRS 12 Applicd
Fair value measurement BFRS 13 Applied
Regulatory Deferral Accounts BFRS 14 NA
Willbe replaced of BAS 11 &
Revenue from Contracts with Customers BFRS 15 | 18 on or before January 0

2018,

*N/A=Not Applicable

In order to comply with certain specific rules and regulations of the local Central Bank (Bangladesh Bank) which are
different o BAS / BFRS, some of the requirements specified n these BAS / BFRSs are not applied which are described in
Note : 23

*#+ This Standard tegards a etirement benefit plan as @ rporting enity separate from the employers of the partcipants in
the plan. Therefore, it is ot applicable for the Bariks annual report as it s the employer and not the reirement benefit plan
itslf.

#4% The abjective of BAS

Due Diligence and Enhanced Duc Diligence as applicable. The Bank has started a process to. identify the
accounts/ransactions elated with the “Sanction list ssued by UN, OFAC, HMT and other autharities - both International
and Local

Besides, Trainings, Workshops and discussion sessions are conducted on AML & CFT compliance for all employees from
time to time.

223.5 Internal Control and Compliance
Internal Control s a control mechanism establishes in
policies and procedures to comply the tasks appropriately.

" the Bank by 2 req

adequate and effecive internal control sysems. Internal audit have been conducted on pma«.uu interval to ensure
Bank's and mittee of the Board
e intermal

have been

"he Boad a5 and

ficance of d presence of an

elevant control procedures covering all arcas of actvites, afer approval of the competent authority.

3.6 Information and Communication Technology Security Risk
ONE Bank Limied s one of e g ok i Bagladesh inadoptin Information Tshoogy i sccordce it e
“Gideline on ICT Security For Hanks and Non-Bank Fi

2015, wicisthe et i, ONE Bk nmwwml i T um.numm i ——— o]
secu ment i to achieve the highest levels of
technology rive sevic quality th minimm aperatondl ik Pysica ety inolss providing nizonmenl
safeguards as well assword, User ID
maintenance, input contrl, network sccurity, virus and malware protection, world-class security certification, nternet and
e-mail e

ONE Bank has introduced various IT based services including Any-branch Banking, Interet Banking, Mobile Banking,

Mobile Banking Apps, SWIFT, BACH-BEFTN, RTGS, Integration with various Third Party software and ity systems
fees el

developing in-house software, ONE Bank IT also extends its support and services to Alterate Delivery Channels (ADC)

including ATM, POS, Call Center, E-Commerce etc. To secure Intemet Banking transactions it has introduced modern 2

Factor Authentication System. ONE Bank Data Centre (DC) and Disaster Recovery Site (DRS) are equipped with state of

the art technology in order to provide smooth and uninterrupted service continuation.

224 Disclosure on fraud and forgeries committed by bank employees:
At OBL, we follow a stringent screening process while e recruit officers and staff. The prospective employee’s family

Colleet Police clearance to know if the candidate had ever engaged in anti social or antistae or detrimental/ subversive.
actvities. Check with Bangladesh Bank’s Corporate Memory Management Systems fnrhxrkymmd chock of experienced
bankers, FIs employees and verify National ID on-line. As a result, the Bank since it inception has seen comparatively
vy To <o of o and o Moove, ot Ticnl Conr i Complnce Divion i ben nainns o
romain ever vigilant. These have reduced the chances of fraudulent acivites in ONE Bank Limited

Further, the number of fraud cases in ONE Bank Limited is at a minimal level. However, i the year 2017, 1 (one) case of
fraud and forgery was identified. Total embezzled amount involved in the fraud case was Tk. 25,12,105.00 (Taka twenty

for ecogntion and measrement i complt o ondensed il statcment o 4 ek perod and emee i st

five lac twelve five) only and realized in full,

applicable for annual inancial satements. However, The Bank is complying with BAS 34 reg:
Interim Financial Repor,

Jarly for of

New and amended standards adopted by the bank

are effective of the financial

year ended 31 December 2017 that have a significant impact on the bank.

New
“The Bank has consistently applied the accounting poicies as set out in Note 2 to all periods presented in these financial
statements. The various amendments to standards, including any consequential amendments to other standards, with the
date of nital application of I January 2017 have been considered. However, these amendments have not material impact
on the financial statements of the Bank.

Sratity i In December 2017, ICAB has decided to adopt IFRS replacing BFRS effective for annual periods beginning on or afer 1
Board of 1. January 2018, However,since curtently issued BFRS have been adapted from FRS without any major madification, such
aBoardof s yees ofhe Bank y impact on

) ompany flas ) orafter | Jamuary 2
is payable a the rae of one montls Last Drawn Basic Pay for every completed year of serviee and ix monihs and ahove A N ginning on or aftr | January 2018

but less than one year will be counted as one year.

©) Benevolent Fund

The objective of the Bank for

 tc) of
¢ Fund consists of the Bank and benefits camed from
e e o . he s operated by a Board of Trusces consising of 7 (seven) employees ofthe Bank.

@) Death cum Survival Superannuat
The objective of the ONE Bank Ltd. Employees' Death cum Survival Superannuation Fund s to provide superannuation
and other benefits 1o the employees of the Barik on their death, disability,retirement/or being incapacitated at any time o

financial satements
inancial Instruments

pulﬂhhul in July 2014, tepacs thecxsing guidince in BAS 39 Financal Instumenss: Rscopiton and
Measurement. BFRS 9 includ d guidance on the financial instruments, a
new expected credit loss model for calculating impairment of financial assets, and the new general hedge accounting
requirements. It also carris forward the guidance on recogition and derecogition of inancial instruments from BA'
39 BFRS 9 s ffctve o snnulspotin period bgining on orafe | iy 2018, it sl adopion et
As perth BFRS 9 would be primarily Fimpairment

) BFRS

including demotion to a lower postdesignation.
HQ ICCD b o repuid the same 0 Bangldesh Bk i compliance with he Depatncn of anking nspection
Instruction No. DBI-I (Nothi)/1025/2012-41 dated February 07, 2012 and the Department of Offsite Supervision (DOS)
Cheulr Lt No. 17 dated November 07, 2012 of Bangladesh Bank

225 Regulatory C
“The Bank complied f legal auth

. The Bank Company Act, 1991 (as amended in 2013).
b. The Companies Act, 1994,
. Rules and Regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank
d. The Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, The Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969, The Securites and Exchange
Commission Act 1993.
. The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984
£ The VAT Act, 1991
226 Rearrangement
‘Wherever considered necessary,prior year figures in the Financial Statements have been rearranged to confirm the curtent
year's presentation

227 General
a) Financial bes

offto the nearest Taka.

b) Memorandum items like Stock of Travelers’ Cheques, Shanchaya Patras, Investment bonds and Premium bonds arc not
reflected as off balance sheet items in the Financial Statemens.
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ONE Bank Limited

However, the stocks of such items are stated below

Bank's BRPD Circlr Letter N 11 datcd 27 October 2013. s pr Bank Company Ach, 1991 (as amended n 2013)and
BRPD Circular No. 11 dated 27 October, 2013, the Board of Directors at its 261t Board Meeting held on May 11, 2017
consttuted the Risk Management Commitice as under:

S Committee Members Status with the Bank | Position in the
No. Committee

1| Mr. Asoke Das Gupta Vice Chairman Chairman

2 | Mr. ZahurUllah Director Member

3| Mr. Syed Nurul Amin Independent Director Member

4 | Mr. Salahuddin Ahmed Director Member

As per the above Circular of Bangladesh Bank, the Company Secretary of the Bank is the Secretary of the Risk Management
Comilee.

“The Risk Management Committee of the Board held 4 (four) meetings from 01 January t0 31 December, 2017,

The G
Risk and Money Laundering Risk, Reputation Risk etc.
wereas follows:

mimittee identify/assess Credit Risk, Market Risk, Liquidity Risk, Operation Risk, Intemal Control and Compliance

e actvitis of Risk Management Commitice during the year 2017

- Reviewed and approved various Risk Management Policy of the Bank

ed Intermal Capital
- Reviewed ICAAP (Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process) statement for the year 2017.
- Approved Risk Appetite Statement of the Bank for the year 2017,
the various isk issues on Comprehensive Risk Management Report (CRMR) and Monthly Risk
 (RMR) of the Bank. The C dentificd
AR ot iR,

- Reviewed and followed up the performance against approved Risk Tolerance Limits.

Afte last AGM, Mr. Asoke Das Gupta, Vice Chairman was elected as Chairman of the Risk Management Commitee of the
Board of Directors.

2017 016
Taka

Taka
3 Cash
Cashin hand (no
Bakance wih mm«m Bank and s agent bark (note-3.

31 Cashin hand (including foreign cu
Inlocal curency
In foreign curencies

ncies)

32 Balance with Bangladesh Bank and ts agent bank
(including forvign currencies)
Bangladesh Bank
Inlocal curency
Inforeign curencies

3679460922 10,590,847,711
891241 940512152

Balance with Sonali Bk being an agent of Banghdesh Bark.

33 Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and Statutory Liguidity Ratio (SLR)
Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and Statuory Liguidity Rato (SLR) have been cakuted and maintained n
cction 33 ofthe Bank Comparics Act 1991 (as amendment n 2013) and MPD Cicular No. 01

dated 23 Jue 2014 ssued by Bangladesh Bark.

accordance wih the

“The Cash Reserve Requrement on the Bank's ime and demand labies at the rae of 6.00% on daiy basis and

on biweekly basis has been cak I Bank in current accountand 13.00%
Statsory Liguiy Ratio on the same fabiies has abo been raintained i the Fom of treasury bils, bonds, Foreign
Cusrenecy & excess reserve of the Taka curtent account with Banghdesh Bank. Both th reserves nuitained by the

Bank are shown below:

bted and maained wih Bor

a) Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR)

+6.50% of average Demand and Time Liabiliies
Average Demand and Time Liabiltes

168.354.177.000

152,13.719.500

Requied reserve 10943021505 0.887.391.768

Babance wih Bangladesh Bark
mount i reconciiaton (Net’

Reseres ekt i Beghsh Bk s

Surplus (Shortage)

Mamsined

= The balance ofocal currency

matched accordigly

1) Statutory Liquidity Ratio (Other than CRR): 13% of Average Demand and Time Liabi
886043010
20,

rplus (Shortage)

Maintained TE74%

b1 Reserve held in SLR
Cashin hand inchding freign curency
B i S Bk beg st of g Bk

1421571108
89124195

1419077712
940,512,152

Banghdesh Ban 6697608708

Treasury Bi w0

Treasury Bonds 78433

Sub Total 7 AzxMUH 7
5 fCRR) 3

Total Trsw st

3@ Cvssied Cusk
Cashin hand
ONE Bark Linited
ONE Sccuriis Limied

1419077712

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and ts agent bank
‘ONE Bank Lined 14570702877
‘ONE Secusiies Limied

14570702877

4 Balance with Other Banks and Financial Institutions
In Bangladesh (note-4.1)
Ouside Bangladesh (note4.2)

In Bangladesh

Incurrent accouns (note4.3) Lot

Other deposit accous (note4.4) "
LT —Tssr
42 Outside Bangladesh
Incurrent accouns (note-4.5) 75208602 1902437701
Other deposit accourts - -
752600 1902437701
Offshore Banking Uik - 1.756.741.848
TEAWGNE  3.659.179.549
43 Current Accounts (In Bangladesh)
AB Bark Limied E 4168789
Sonh sk Lo 2685396613
Trust Bank Cash Settkment Account 12477007
St o ok 0
44 Other Deposit Accounts (In Bangladesh)
(Name ofthe barks and franci stiutons)
ICB Ishmic Bark Limicd 59,719,000 59.719.000
IDLC Firance Limicd 21108682 21,108,682
United Commercil Bank Liited 28152 36,695

Larka Bangh
Industria Promoion & Developmet Company of Banghdesh
Prime Bark Limic

99777.554
1396852376

Stocks of Items 2017 (Taka) 2016(Taka)
45 Curtent Accounts (Ouside Bangladesh)
Bangladesh Shanchaya Patras 3.001,018,005 | 2,874,838,782
USS Investment Bonds 165,400,000 177,079,950
USS Premium Bonds 190,375,400 183,533,530
Wage Eamers Development Bond 373,700,000 373,700,000
Total 3,730,493,495 3,609,152,262
for the purpose of comparison. - h
228 Audit Commitce
The AuditComit of the Bosrd was duly contutd by the Board of Dirsctors of the Bark a per Bangladesh Bank's
BRPD Citcular No 12 dated 23 December 2002 As per Bak Company Act, 1991 (s amended i 2013)and BRPD Circulae s A P (k0
No. 11 dated 27 Octobr 2013, the Board of Ditetors t s 2615t Board Meeting held on May 1, 2017 conttuted the M e o
Audit Committee as under: Mashregbank Psc, India (ACUD)
SL Position in the Welk Fargo Bark A, New York
Committee Members Status with the Bank y AB Bark Ld, Mumai
No. Committee ‘Habib Bank Limited , Karachi
T | Mr. Syed Nurul Amin Independent Dircctor Chairman N e Ty e
2 Mr. A.S. M. Khan | Director Member Seylen Bank PLC, Colomb
3| Mr. Shawket Jaman Director Member s kb, Kk
4| Mr. Salahuddin Amed Director Member Bark AL s, eddoh
» Cireular of Bang! the Company S e Bank i the Secretaryof the Audit Comitt Westpac Banking Corporatin, Sydney
The Audi Commite of the Board hld 4 (Tou) meetings fom 01 January o 31 Deember, 2017, (For et ofrigh curencyaat and e theref s “Ameure - )
The Committee reviewed the Inspection Reports of Bangladesh Bank, Internal Audit Department and compliance thereof 46 Maturity of balances with other banks and financial institutions
by the Management o he Bank. They have alo eviewed the drat Finanial Statemnts of the Bark and is subsidiary Upto | monts
company audied b the Exteral Audors. ot n | e v
or tha 3 e o 1 ycae
Aftcrlast AGM, M Syed Nurl Amin,Independent Dicctor was clected s Chman ofthe AuditCommiie ofthe Bosrd More tan 1 year 0 5 e
of Dirctors More tan years
229 Risk Management Committee
The Risk Management Committee of Board of Directors of the Ba 4@ ¢

InBangladesh
ONE Bank Liited
ONE Securites Linked

Less: Inter Company Transaction
Outside Bangladesh

ONE Bank Linited
ONE Securites Linked

7
Taka

94,175,470

80,100,313
6,140,180

4150747

2016
Tal

1325388

090371
129,764,708

93,876,083
(14415.715)

203
. 1053849

e
301
fRtfiE

29T

1,614,736,769
31687.610

31.687.610)
1.614,736.769

775228602

TSR0

Lt
1989,
131470 i
108,682

1.438,644.291
4

(208,788,554
1.438.644,291
3,659,179,549

369179549

5 Money at call on short notice
M

todhumoti Bark Limited
United Fiance Linied

150,000,000
100,000,000

6 Investments

61

62

63

64

Government securities
Treasury bils (note- 6.1)
Treasury bonds (note-6.2)
Banghdesh Bark bil (note-6.3)
Prize Bonds

Other Investment
Shares (Quoted and Unquoted) (note-6.4)

National Bank Lined Subordinated Bord

City Bark 2nd Subordinated Bond

National Bark Limied 2nd Subordiated Bond

United Commercial Bank Limied 3rd Subordiated Bond
Mercantie Bark Limied Subordinaed Bond

Bank Asa Limiied Subordiated Bond

Prime Bark Linied Subordinaied Bord

Easter Bark Limited Subordruted Bond

9.487,663,581
T1860.781,108

149,100
21,349.893.789

504435191

1,000,000,000
250,000,000
750,000,000

“ioaso0m

500,000,000

600,000,000

600,000,000

S0
P

Treasury Bills
Treasury Bils (HTM) (note-6.1(0)]
Treasury Bilks (HFT) [(note-6.1(5)]

6.16) Treasury Bills (HTM)
Amortized Cost (Baok Ve
2

8611905718

875757863
9487663581

364 days Treasury Bill
182 days Treasury Bils

6.1(b) Treasury Bills (HFT)

Norkedto Varket Vao (enk Ve Fcemine
i 07 6
364 days TreasuryBils SR OTT TRA00000 | TATLI00000
152 dys Trasry Bils 756072
o ()
Treasury B
Tnaam’\' Boud\ (HTM) [(note-6.2(a)] 11525420143 7.499.578,147
Treasury Bonds (HFT) [(note-6.2(b)] 335,360,965 343,734,714
ITAOTLIS  TSS186
62 @) Treasury Bonds (HTM)
Aot Cont ok Vi
2017 3016 o7 Ti6
2 Years Treasry Bords (Premi) 500792780 | 320000000 | 500000000
5 Years Treasry Bonds (Premiam) 171190 11400000
10 Years Tressry Bonds (Preiam)
15 Years Tremsury Bonds (Preiem) oaivae2 | onosss |~ oaononn | o000
Subtotal Ti44260.346 THRLTOST  TO0S000 3656000
Aot st (Benk Vi) Faeae
2017 3016 i Ti6
Tak Taka

Taka
2 Years Treasury Bonds (Discount) 553869001
S Years Treasuey Bonds (Dscouss) 546384,
10 Years Treasuey Bonds (Discount) 1102779621
15 Years Treasuey Bonds (Discount) 17,676,186
20 Years Treasury Bonds (Discount) 108,841,862

Sub-total 242955079714

2 Years Treasury Bonds (At par) 200,000,000 | 200,000,000
5 Years Treasury Bonds (At par) 172,700000 | 420,000,000
10 Years Treasury Bonds (At par) 1,077.400.000 | 1.077.400.000

15 Years Treasusy Bonds (At par)
20 Years Treasury Bonds (At par)
Sub-total

444,300,000 | 444,300,000
57,200,000 2
600,000 2.198.900.000
Total
62 () Treasury Bonds (HFT)

Marked o Market Value (Bok Value)
007 2016
Taka

Taka

S Years Treasuey Bonds .
10 Years Treasuey Bonds se09s | s
360.965 343,134,714

200,000,000
172,700,000
1,077.400,000

57,200,000
1.951,600.000

017
Taka

308,000,000
308000000

308000.000

308,000,000

Ivestmens inseeuries whichare Held To Maturity (HTM) are incorporated at the amortzed cost and invstment held
for rading (HET) at ther narked to market basis according o DOS Cicular Letter No.05 dated 26 May of 2008 and

subsequentclarifation i DOS Crculr no-05, dated 28 Jamuary 2009.
Bangladesh Bark Bills (HFT)

Markedto Market Vlue (Book Value)
016

Taka Taka

7 days Bangldesh Bark Bils

Oter Investments
hares Vqlmad R
ted:

The Ciy Bark Linicd
Prime Bank Linied
IFIC Bank Limiied

Faster Bank Lirited
MI Cement Factory Limited
MIL BD Limiied

Bank Asi Liniied

Square Pharmaceutials L

Unquoted:

Infasiructure Development Finance Company

Central Deposiory Bangkadesh Linied (CDBL)
Lanka Bangh Securies Limied

Investment n SWIF'

Foce lue

59,049,110

140,673,639

170,983,639
45,

o010

wn pleped
956

1,983,900

53,501,786

488449763

20,683,820

72,000,000
273,158

664
1,983,

1
53,501,

20,683,820

(. ONE Bank

LIMITED
We Make Things Happen

64() C on31 December 2017
No-of
. Shares | \arket price | Market value
Partculars inling e | atata2 01y | Costatiz2017
shares
Larka Bangh Finance Lid | 12026 78| 575237969
[The City Bank Limied 405, 215629069
IFIC Bask Limied* 3108, 00| _ssosnan,
Surmit Allance Pt Lid 3507
Prime Bank Liic 32
MI Cemen Factory L §
Bark Asia Limicd 2
Eastem Bark Limied SLI0
IFIC Bark Limicd 1500 2
Total 92BITT2 | 48449763

*ONE Bank Limted acqured 3,108,740 no. of shares of IFIC Bank Limied under a Sak and Buy Back Agreemen
dated Avgust 10, 2006, The Buy Back Guarantors fid 1o exercie the purchasing option wihin the temue of the
Agrecment and wpon expiy. ONE nk Linked Phiced the shares to IFIC Bank Limicd for ransr to ONE Bark's
name. As the IFIC Bark was de insfer ofthe shares, ONE Bark Limied fid a s before the Honorable
High Court Division of the. suwmum of Bangiadesh for transer ofthe shares i vor of ONE Bank Lid. The
Cout dircted IFIC Bark 10 trnsfer the said shares inchaling Bonus Shares in the name of ONE Bark Lid
Subsequenty, the matter was raied in the Appelhte Division. Presently, a ivl review petion of ONE Bank Limited
s lying before the Honourable Appelte Divsion of he Supreme Court of Banghdesh agast the judgemen passed
by the same court for hearing.

“The total market value of 48,306,320 shares of IFIC Bank Linited as of 31 December 2017 was Tk 869,
exceeding the orignal imestment by T 698,533,060

T addiion 10 the above Bonus Shares, the payment of Cash Dividend of Tk. 10,588,625 as deckred by the IFIC
Bank Limited forthe year 2011 has ao remained pending 2017 2016

65 Residual Maturity of Investments Taka Taks
Payable on demund 173,

4968 10.941,758,78%
nihs 2,760,843,324 9,599.241
8313,692,197
8814655018
160347

7,148.544,500
3,701,949,353
Aboe § years 247557255

The sbove wellas other mvestners.

6(0) Comsolidated Investments
st
‘ONE Bark Limi

ONE Scartis Linked

349,893,789 25065926053

Other Investment
ONE Bank Limited
ONE Scauries Limied

Other investment by ONE Securites Limited inchudes Tk. 600,200,000 represensing origisl investment cost for DSE and
mberships. As per the Exchange Demustalzation Act 2013, DSE and CSE albted 7,215,106 and 4,287,330
shares respectivly wilh a fice vaie of Tk. 10 each for both. As there & no active murket for these shares, the amous
have been shown at cost.
7 Loans and Advances
Loans, cash redit, overdraf etc (note-7.1)
Bils purchased and discouted (nofe-7.2)

129827473,

168,076,148.472
317.321.490

Loans, cash credit, overdraf etc.
Inside Bangladesh
Loans
Cash Credi
Overdratt

Offshore Banking Unit

T TN o

Outside Bangladesh

T68,076,148,472_ 12982747

72 Bl puaseda dicotcd
Tns

ol bl e ad v
Forein bil prchased and dicounied

559,957,
366814971
2256772918

Off shore Barking Unit
2317321490
Outside Bangladesh

73 Residual Maturity grouping of loans and advances
purchased and discounted
Payable on demand 21060058637 11056021611
Up1to 3 mond ATDIOHL 0018576197
Above 3 months o 1 year 613,84 4310049211
Above | yearto § years 38,001, S50 211613090
bove 5 ye: LA 4 STadehsio
7.4 Loans and Adv the basis
i Advance to Directors 2435641 2355239
i Advance to Managing Ditector & Senior Executives 9306643 240586973
i Advance to Customer's group:
Commercial knding 76924070353 14.286,357,557
Awiulnal ban 1522864563 1712291242
Export francing 4610929478 827806335
Consumer eredil sche 3204200757 1287.020925
Smalland mediam enterprise fnancing 745,789,196 18,568,166.785
Staffloan (except SL No. i) 349938054 349425108
House buiding loan (other than the erployees) 6184927433 4381478418
Others 5 7,845 128,757,890
T70.393.469.963
75 Industry-wi i i
Trade france 1724500000 20834771733
Steel Re-Rollng 8306163595 11.520,191.586
Readymmde Gamnents BTs  I8sekaLsaT
exi 8.0 97
Edble o, Rice, Flour etc. LOLUS 2664, sxﬂ w-
Pover S19425458 1602503
ransport 361769206 2364967, %
Constructon/Engicering 7497125064 6063469475
ol 3,156424,171
[ 3,533,076,685
I Estate
Cargo and Travel Services 67303313
Paper & Packiging 207994278
Agro based sy Daiy products sz
Others
76 Geogrphical Lacadomisc Loans i adaces o il purchascd nd dscotcd
Dhaka Divison 19342836864 86,151.981,440
Chitagong Division \Q.zz\.sw,sus 37,912,199.245
Rajshahi Diviion 294BSSATL 200097841
Khuba Divson 359 4162032879
Sylhet Divison 5335345
Rangpue Division 366381738
Barkal Division 366,917,984
727 Busi ise loans and advances
Corporate 139.405316,690 105545277020
SME 20049812884 18.565,16,755
Consuner 7968944939 5,668,499343
Short term g credit and nicrocredit 1470060754 1712291242
Excoutive & Saff 599334697 590012081
34699 2464
78 CLcategory wise loans and advances including bill purchased and discounted
Continuous loan (CL-2)
Small & Medium Enterprise (SME) 12017702088 10,822.264,938
Consuer fiance. 198499222 166728343
Loan to BHMBS'SDs agaist shares 794,369,440 69,674,821
Other corporate koans 26908.963,78. 309.852
39.909534529 _ 24.911.977.960
Demand Loan (CL-3
Small & Medium Enterprise (SME) 041822 4860311791
Consumer fiance. - -
Loan to BHS/MBS'SDs against shares 712352 1263,789.041

Other corporate ans 68614, 224,170,088
T4462354067 _62.348.270.920

Fixed Term Loan (CL-4)

Small & Medium Enterprse (SME)

Consuver imoce (other than HF & LP)

3810068977

2885590056

House fance
Loans fo professionas (0 et up busiess 7506365
Loan to BHS/MBS'SDs against shares 109,123,481 98,259,367

Other corporate oans 0052,547.741

34036073845
53,952.185.917 2

‘Short term agri credit and microeredit (CLS)
Shortterm g Credit

Microcredi

1,459.840,687
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2017 2016
1 Taka
Staff Loan 599334697 590012081

170393469963 _132.084.246.472

79 Classified and unclassified loans and advances
Unclassified
Standard (ichuding stafToan)
Specal Mention Account

iseTsS G 2IIRETS
452,901,590

TR Tt

Classified
Substandard 32079649 107063016
Doubifl 1.015.050.085 78,293,953
7653908906 6,325.239.037

041,038,641

70393469963 _132.084.246.472

710 Number of clients with outstanding amount and classified loans and advances exceeding 10% of total capital of
he Bank. Total capital of the Bank was Taka 21,365.72 million as at 31 December 2017 (Tk 20.309.10 million
016
Nunber ofcents (Amexure-D)
A ofouaing o & s *
Amount of classied loars and advances

Measues taken for recovery Nt Applicable
* The o of oasadig s & advances rprsess e s of il ans and ahances (b e nd rom
xceeding 10% oftotalcap asa131 Decerber 2017,

Al putased ad dcouncd
desh Loy g0
Payable ot gt 145892

712 Maturity of Bill purchased and discounted

Upto | mont 741,582616
Above 1 ot but kss than 3 monts 800234.664
Above 3 ronths but ess tan 6 monihs 714955638
6 monihs ar more

23740 2356,T72918

713 Particulars of provision for Loans and Advances et Tt

Rate (%) Taka

Standard (exching StaffLoan) % TR TSI
Small & Medium Enterprse Financing, 8864368364 86,634,097
Consuner Finance (House Financing) 6135987521 1359.875
‘Consumer Finance (Loans for Professionl 72,540,465 150,989
Comme Fisncig (Ot tn s Fiancing &
Loans for 1.418.989.721 70,949,486
4328383102 45820388
1418063104 14180631
Loan 10 brokerage houses, merchant banksisock dealers
agistsars . 2% 1534975076 30,699.502
155,168,078 26,082,088
753850363 375,067,110

3.925,747,559 __ 3930328559
Requied provision for loans and advances X

Totalprovison muiiaie
Exces (Sho) poveionat 31 December f

714 Particulars of Loans and Advances

Loans considered good i espect of which he bark  flysecured 111636499998 79,325,167.913
i) Loans considered good against which the bark holds no securiy other than
the deblors personal garani 37229250, 32392197629

) Loans considered good secured by the personal underaking of one or more
partes i additon 1o the persoral garantee ofthe debior ST719613 20,366,880,930
) Loans adversely classiied; provision ot muitained there agaist - -

V) Loans due by directors or offiers of the bariking company or any of them

01

92

93

05

96

07 2016 w17 2016
Toka . Tuka Thia
ranch Adjsiment Accoet 101 Payable on demands
Brach st acouet eprses wsandingIcrbranchand Head Ofice tansacions (Net) orginted but et o »
However, the Bank has ‘pending entry. maximum for more than Curent deposis
10 day. The stas of vespondedenrisof 31 Dxcember 2017 ae given bk Privkgs cedior
Forcen Curency Deposis
Number of Unesponded apres__Unresporded ko) Pk S i
o D o
Oterscered experse 295,471 289,444
Upto 3 months £ T weaon  3aTa
Over’ monts bt it s E . . , TSI 10263203420
Over s monts bt wlin | year - E E . Bl payable 1976848604
Over | yearb it years 10%of S sccouss 1762582,
TR
Branch Adjsment Accou (Net) 2597306 112 Break down o deposs and cheraccouats
Advance ncome tax 112 @) Payable on demand
Opening bl on 1 January i Deposis fom bnks LIs0S10 Lissi60
AdE Toxpaid s advance i Oterhanbuks s os20 2 735
Les: Advance o tax adjsted duing the e 7026262940 2258 503895
Bakanee on 31 December 11.2 () Other Deposits
Deered ax asse Deposis fombuks
Opening balance 1,090,190 4,859,874 Term Deposit (ONE Bark Linied)
Addeloneers) duig the e (aote-12.1.1) SRS (e St Bk L
Clsing balnce S ———— Uttara Bank Limited -
Defermed tax s accounied for tsing the balne sheet labiky method i espect of temprary difernces arsr fom Bk Aat Linied 4000000000
ifkrences e camying amoune il ax base Tt Bk Lo !
TAD: ’ Legien s K U ik 200000000
Mutal Trs Bk Lins
Parilar o eied oviion o e st e 50000000
S a Jarata Bank Livited
alryiveladvance AganiBark Limcd
o Uried Conmoecal Bk Lied
Required provision for other assets National Creditand Commerce Bark Limited
Totalproviion il (sate-12.7)
Excen(sor) proviion s on 31, Dcrber 2017 Tem Deposi (O shore Barkig Ui
BRAC Burk Limicd
fid ‘Prime Bank Limited
Taka Dutch-Bangl Bank Limited
nterest and dividend eceivaties
et recehabies o pcenent Isenase S3004 Ot tha banks
ables on goverment scures el6ass 233962610
Ineest rcshabks o ot govement scuis 71891696 Tota deposits 1120)+ 1.200)]
Dividend receivables ALY 113 Remaining maturity grouping of deposits
674974453 317194455 mm 262040 22548803895
Repayable wihin | month 4212208 17207030200
9) Comsomdated Octer dssets s Over | e b il ot a0 sk
ONE o o s Orer 6 monds bt withn | yar DI 45491290
et n ONE Sccrics Lid by ONE Bark Liricd Q474999.170) Over | year bu wilin  years 4261132017 19063449513
Less: Inter unit/company elimination (277,199.907) Over $ years but widin 10 years ! 449,610
s T52.674.689.006_ 534276
114 Tol Unchined deposi for 10 yeas or mote held by te bank s Ti443268 a5 on Decenber 31,

ONE Bank Limited

(. ONE Bank

LIMITED
We Make Things Happen

10 Borrowings from other Banks, financial in ttutions and Agents.

101

Bomowing Inside Bangldesh (note-10.1) 10784548566 6,089,185,851
Bomowing Ouside Bangiadesh (note-10.2) 3638500000 09
14.423.348.566

Borroving Inside Bangladesh

‘OBL Subordimicd Bond (note-10.1.4) 5320000000 5.760,000,000

Bomowing fom other bank -Payabk: on demand 000 -

Bomowing fom Bangladesh Bark (note-10.1.b) 4964548566 329.185.851
10784548566 6.089,185.851

Subordinated Bond
Subordinated Bond-1 T. 2,200,000,000 (Outstanding as on December 31, 2017 of Tk. 1,320,000,000)
NI Bark Lind s s on-comeribke sbondeted oaig e bonds o 26 Dcenter, 2013 s
b approval from Bangdsh Bk Scars nd Fxchane Commiein e e ktr # BRPD (51C)
S61/1EY2013-1569 , dtd November 28, 2015 and SECICUCPL 18920022714, dated October 0, 2013

e separtey or oty i any ot persons sono12081 respeticly. The Subordicd Bond s couted fowards Terel capsal of the Bark. Incret e of the Bond i
’ ot as Beochak e +3% Mrg, Howerer, he e shall o 0 below 12004 .. teoughod te e of
) Loans doe fom comparie o i i which he descton of te bark ave e bond. A of B oo e Sappicanh @ 12.00%
crest a5 dicetors, partners or mamEnE agents or i case of priate
compars s members
" ON Bark L
W of s —_— o Conpany Linked
any time during the year to diectorsor ‘managers or ol\hu» of the mmm [Standard Chartered Bank
pany orany s : s9334696 590012081 Tyeas
o Face Ve T 2,300 Vi
V) Mo tosl amn of s, nchding trporary advanees granicd Numbor offonds 2200
g the year 1o the compies or i = whih the dicetors of the Ltortmvestons
king bave iterest as directors, partners of managing agents o, istof Investors:, = 5
mmwo’mulun anies as members Sond Iss uee standing- 2017
P e — Name of the Investor No of Bonds Bond ssucd (after 40%
%) Duc from other banking companics (Bils purchascd and discounted) 2317321490 2256772918 Taka rede, )
) Clssied o and advanc s ok L 0| S0 | oo
) Chissified loans and advances on which interest has not been charged to. grani Bank Limited 500 00.000
9041038640 _ 6510596206 s ik Limted S0
sl Bank Limied 200
o advances (Note 124) asanss _ a7a0m s Banglades Indus & Agri vest Com 0 200
s 27070 bl Bank Limited 00
9 o 3930328359 2.709.748.900 Jangladesh Commerce Bank Limited 100
Utar Bank Limited 100
) ncrease (Decrsase)of Specc Provision el L
©) Interest credited to Interest Suspense Account (Note-12.9) Subordinated Bond-2 T. 4,000,000,000
o et rgubtr

X) Cumibtive amount ofwrien offloans and advances
Opening balu
Witen offduringthe year
Chosing balnee

2203453077 2243453177

Cumibtive amount realised against oans previously writen off

The amountof wrten of ks for which kw suis as been fikd

Dt of pcdgd ol ecehcd gt Lo snd Advances
Colberal of movable fimmovble ass

Local banks and fiancial nstiions guarantee

Government garae

Forenbanks garree

Export documents

et Depost Rt (FDR)

91.300.066.633
2016.960.984

82.223.806.947
250212772

65532206
523050

153,188,596

620791197
6689383450

197310,

Personal gararice. 33.402,129,852
36,013,638,959

716 Restructure of large loan
There o 2007
oans are as defed in BRPD Circulr 02/2014.)

7 Comabintd Loss and s

NE Bark Liniied
ONE Seasti et

BRPD Circur 0472015 and b

129,827,473,555
501

168,076,148.472
35, )
1208539833

T68.124,084,062

Consolidated Bill purchased and discounted
ONE Bark Limed
ONE Securiies Limied

2317321490 2256772918

23T 2256772918
1704414 132,110.756.274

8 Fixed Assets including premises, furniture & fixtures

LSSIS0612 1,406,177.446

Leased Assets 25,044,000
Inangible Assets 35, 181,032,516

IS5 3261244300
Less Acombisd depeciion 1519, 1.304.132,165
Bakance as on 31 Decerber 12.136

(For details please refer o Annexure- A)

() Consolidated

d Assets including premises, furniture & fixtures

‘ONE Bark Linded 20609599095 1957112136
ONE Securies Limied 555 13614595
1095.158377 __T970.726.751

9 Other Assets

i Tncome generatin
cstnent e of by conparies

In Banghdesh 2474999170 2474999170
Ouside Bangladesh - -
Non- income generating
Stock of sationery 27670879 23,841,647
Stock of stanps 247680 3559488
Securiy deposis 4041095
Advance rent for offe premises 529115536
Prepagmerts 192767974
Suspense account (note-9.4) 26,437,580
Recevable fom Banghdesh Bark 145,708,355
st e bl e 99 GT49TAST 317194455
e o T o SE0TS03509 4055386435
it HET0R 1090190
Procedbi 2594351
Recehable ATM acquiring ety -
Inter Branch Account USD 21337 21337
Branch Adjustment Account (note-9.1) 82,597,306 5269747
T0144858834  7.782,027.360
O shore Barking Unic 67397567

0212256401

apial requirement, ONE Bark Limited again ssued wsecured._non-comvertie subordinated foating
ate bonds on 27th October, 2016 afie obiaiing approval from Banghdesh B

Commission vide thei kters [# BRPD (BFIS) 661/14B(PY2016-5583 daed Augist 18, 2016], [BRPD (BFIS)
661/14B. (PY2016-6471 dated September 29, 2016] and [# BSEC/CUDS-462016344 dated Jue 16, 2016]
respectively. Interest rate of the Bon i cakulted as Benchmark rate +2.80% Margin. Howerer, the rate sall be kept
7001 s appleable @ 5.

[ONE Bank Lid
[Green Detla Insurance Company Limied

and Securites and Exchange

ad Ararsr TStandard Caricred Bank
ol Foce Ve 014000 Vi
Nunber o Bonds 1000
Listof Imestors:
Name of the Investor No of Bonds. Bond Issued Outstanding-2017

Foak Bk Lt 000
o Bk Linted To00

Bark Limted 0

500.000.000
00,000,000

s Bark Limicd
st Bank Limied
haka Bark L

200000000

i Bark Limicd
Mot Trust Bank L0

Total 000,000,000

07
Taka

10.1b Borrowing from Bangladesh Bank

102

103

104

10(2) Consolidated Borrowings from other banks, financial

11 Depos

Export Development Fund (EDF)
chance aginst SME, Agriulure ban
FinancialSector Support Project (FSSP)

3589570919

Borroving Outside Bangladesh

Borroving by Ofishore Banking Unit
- Maatschappil Voor Onikkelingskinden N.V (FMO)

Nederhidse Financ LSTL300000 1.8
Ocsternechische EntwickhngsBark AG (O¢EB) pbpeerer
‘The OPEC Fund for Intemational Development (OFID) 1240500000 1,180

33,000
Habih Bark, Hoag Keng - 146,325,727
3609222.527

Security fromother| i
Secured -
Unsecured 9,698,408,379

566 9.698408379
Residual Maturity grouping of borrowings from other banks, firancial ins itutions and agents

Payable on demund 1.204327.771 52,669,736
Up o3 months 697,022,619 46,217,694
Above 3 monhs 0 1 2307663170 816624149
Above I year o 5 years 9324335006 7,182,896,800
Above § years 500000000 __1.600.000.000
4423348566 98,408.379

titutons

d Agents.
Bk Linited
ONE Sccuries Limied

14423,348,566

9,695,408.379

s and other accounts
i Cumentaccount and ather accoun (OBL)
O shore Barking Uni

23,286,404,523
A

427030
238683155

payable
Payment Order (Isued) 1976,164,125
Demand Drat 684479
Savings accounts
iv Term deposits

Fixed Deposi Receips 97,762,389.612
Short Notice Deposils 31006374626
Scheme Deposis 10193978804
Non-resident Forcign Curtency Deposis 100,828,041
139,063,571,081
O shore Barking Unit 721610592
T39.785.181.673
182.674.689.666

11 (a) Consolidated Deposits and other accounts

1221

1222

125

126

936,624 as on December 31, 2016, respeciively.

et et ez

ONE Bank Liri BB 19263263421
ONE S e - -
BRI 19263263421
Bill payable
ONE Bank Li 175,117,556

ONE Scaurites Linied

Savings accounts
ONE Bark Limited
ONE Securies Linied

15274229,186

762582736 15274229,186

Termdey
ONE Bank Linited 139,785,181,673
Les: Inter Company Transaction (531.687.610)

Total Consalidated Deposit

4761133512
61803438

3549442560
155,971,859

tes
Proviion for ncome Tax (note-12.1)
Deferred tax bilty (ote-!
Proviion for gty (note-1
Provision for loans and udmmc« (note-12.4 & 12.5)
Risk find of Consumer Credit and Rider

Proviion for other (note-12.7)

Provision for offbalance sheet s (note-12.8)
Provision for dminution value ofshare (note-12.10)
Interest suspense account (note-12.9)

Sinking fs

Interest Payable on Subordiated Debt

Acerued performance bonus.

Otter payable

Revakation reserve hel for rading securifes

6072487515 4227,

3932170
708945933

39 3057837346

OfFshore Barking Uik

Provision for current income tax
Opening bakince on | Jamary
Less:Provision adjusted during the year

3549442560 2,676,303

3SOALI60 2676303527
Add: Provision made during the year 1.211,690.953 73,139,033

Baknce on 31 Decerber

Consitent with prior years, the Bark has made provison for icome tax afle consilering certain egultory deductions as
allowed 10 the Bank by the reevant authoriy.

Deferred tax liability
or Fixed Assets
Opening balance 56,675,964 47,729,651
Addondg ey 1222 (10.601519) 8946306
Closing bakinc 36,074,435 56,675,964

Trorkim st et s o ey

Opening ba 99,295,895 0.
e p— e/ sl g ey 83.566.901)
sing bak 15728994 %,

Total
Defered tax s aceounted for using the bakince sheet labiity method in respect of tenporary diffrences ars
diffrences inthe carying arount wih tax base

Basis of Deferred Tax Asset:
Tax e
Carrying amount offied assets IS 942246063
Deductible temporary diference 97,180,020 2705475
Applkable tax rate o a0
Deferted tax asset 38872,008 1.090.190
Opering deferred tx asset 1,090,190 485
Deferred tax (expenses)income 37781818 76¢

Basis of Deferred Tax

abil

130618
119099

1014866073
Tax base of fxed assets 873,176,164
Taxable temporary diffe
Applkable tax rate
Deferred tax bty
Opering defered tax bty
Deferred tax expenses/(incone)

Provision for gratuity
Opening bakince on | Jamary.
Proviion mude during he

3 90,618,829
Transferred Payment made during the year

90,618,820

153,825,455
153,825,455

Balance on 31 Decermber

Specific provision against loans and ady:

Opering bakance on 1 Jamary.
Provision writen off

Recoveriesof amounts previusly writen off

Proviion afir write

Specifcprovision made during the yar

Proviions ecovered and o longer requied writen back
Net charge to profi & loss account

Bakince on 31 Decerber

1 15
2734204237

433477.758
General provision against loans and advances

Opening balance on | Jamr

Proviion mude during the year

Uncassied Loans & Advances

Consumer credit & Smal enterpris francing

Specil mention aceoun

Loars agaist shares

Net charge t0 profit & loss account

1431664074
7626680
72,442,276
(2.090.294)
Balance on 31 Decerber
Total Specific and General Provisior

Specific provision as per classification of loans
Substandard 9620953
14834378

2709748906
2734304337

Doubifil

Bakince on 31 December
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127 Provision for Other

Bakince on | Jamary 3932170 4065532
Proviion mude during the year(recovery) (ote-12.7. 2 and 12.7, b 7486 (133362
Babance on 31 Decermber 3939657 393217
1270 Provision for protested bill
Bakince on | Jamary 2594351 2727713
Proviion recovered during he year U536

Baknce on 31 Decerber P

1270 Prov

n for legal expenses and others

Bakince on | Jamary 1337.819
Adjusted with recoverabe kegal experses .
Proviion made during the year

Bakince on 31 December 5 L7819

" 128 Provision for off balance sheet items
Bakince on | Jany
Proviion mude during the

614436307
626

(33.735.206)
Bakince on 31 Decerber 675210727

129 Interest suspense account

Bakince on | Jamary 2215999656
Interestsusperse charged during the yesr 1,517,995.246
Inerestsuspense realized during the year (646,33

Amount wrien offduring the year .
Amount waiver during the year (4665.115)
71,058,396

Babance on 31 Decermber

12,10 Provision for diminution value of share

Provision made! (recoverd) duringthe year
Balnce on 31 Decenber

1210 Comolated Prision e for o o of e
imied (4,676.466)
ONE S e 56,540

120 Comoled Ot il
Bank Limied 15994706738

ONE S e 48373653
Less: Inte unicompany cliniation

12109203752
405.216.296

7.199.907
16201243369 12604420089

15t Caia
a1

Authorized Cay 10,000,000,000 10,000,000,000
2000000000 2016100000000 ordinary shares of T 10 each
132 Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up Capital 70320800 6,636,655,280
130,032,080 (2016: 63,665.528) ordiary shares of Tk 10 each
Sponsors

3002%

General Public (nchdin Instiues 15.10% and Forcign 6.77%)
Total

“The issued, subscribed and flly paid up capial ofthe Bank i as folows:

No.of 2016
‘Sharcholders Shamat | No.orShares Tk

Spomsors 16| 219134810 1992316520

Instiutes 387 | 110.263.126 1.385.128.240

Forcign T oty | o - 3% 10271300

General Public 21069 | 35119209 | 3.511.9%:

Total 21586

Sharchokding sreture of e Bank s at 31-12-2017 s given beow:

[Range of Holdings Number of % of holding of
Stharchatders | N 07 Shares hares
[Upto 500 1.080.967 015
501 10 5,000 20911027 2.
16,068,349 22
20,395,619
I

ONE Bank Limited

14 Statutory Reserve
akance brought forward fom previous year

Reserve made during the year
Baknce on 31 Decerber

15 Retained carnings/ movement of profit and loss account
Babance on | Jamary
Addiion during he year
Transr o statuory reserve
ssue of Bonus Share
Cash dividend paid
Baknce on 31 Decermber

15,1 Retained earings brought forward from previous year

Retaned Eaming ofprevious Year

o
e e brocgh rvard

15.1 (1) Consolidated movement of profit and

Relained Eaming of ONE Bark Limied
Retained Earming of ONE Sccurites Limicd
Atriutable to Non-Controling Inerest
Baance on 31 Decenber
15.1(b) Consolidated reta ug jous year
Retaied Earmingof previous Year
Boms sare sued
Cash Divilend Paid
Retaed Eamings brovght forward

16 Interest and discount income
From cikrts aginstloars and advances
Lease france
Discoun from bill purchased & discoued
From barks and firancil istiutons n Banghdesh
From foreign barks

Offshore Banking Uit

16 (@) Consolidated Interest and discount income.

ONE Securites Linied
Less, nter Company Transaction

17 Interest paid on deposits and borrowings
Shorttem deposts
Savings deposis
Term deposis
Scheme deposts
mowings from barks and fanca stions
Intreston Subordeated. Debt

Offshore Banking Uit

17 (a) Consolidated Interest paid on deposits and borrowings
ONE Bank Limied
ONE Scaurtes Linted

18 Income from Investments
Interest on reasury bils
Intereston reasuey bond (Net)
Intereston Banghdesh Bark Bil
Dividens on Investment
Gain on sak: of I
st on sbordeatd bod

18 C

]

Auhoried Capial of the Bark has becn raised to Tk. 10,000,000,000 from Tk. 4,150,000,000 during the year 2012
This was approved by Banghdesh Bank and ako a the Extra Ordrary General Meeting of the Sharchalders of the Bark
beld on March 29, 2012

66,366,552 Bos shares of Tk. 10 cach vahued at Tk. 663,665,520 fo the year 2016 has been transiered to Paid-up
capial account during he year 2017

The shares ofthe company ar lsted at Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid and Chitagong Stock Exchange b,
Issued, Subscribed & fully Paid up Capital

2017
Particulars -
lssued for cash : 33,781,220 shres of T, 10 cach 51
Issued other than cash: 676,250,860 borus shares of T 10 each 6.762.505,600
7300320800

133 Capital Adequacy Rati
Interms of section 13 (2) ofthe Bark Comparies Act, 1991 and Bangladesh Bark BRPD Circtr no. 18 dated 21
December 2014, requied capital of the Bk (Consofiated) at the close of business on 31 December 2017 was
Tks 629950301 a5 st cor capil of Tks 14181356605 sty i of Tka

900,484 malking a total capial of Taka 21,501 457,089 thereby showing a suphs capialequiy of Taka

26,558 at the date. Deaik are shown belrw

2007 2016
onsal si Toka Toka
‘Common Equity Tier-1 (Going-Concern Capital)
Pakl-up capial 00,320,800

tatutory Reserve 5103856419
Retaied Earnings 1,791,044,652

Minorsy Interest in Subsidaris

242
14221205112

Regulatory Adjustmens:

Deferred Tax Assels
Recprocal Crosshokings in the CET-1 Capial of
Banking. Firancil and Insurance Encs.

Total Comman gty Tt Captl
dditional Tice- 1 Capital

ONE Bank Limited
ONE Securites Linited
Less, nter Company Transaction

19 Commission, exchange and brokerage
eters of credit
Letterof gararsees

Remitances (PO, DD, TT, Travelers Cheque ctc.)

PRC Isswance Charges
Cash Assistance Handling Charges
Import Related Certifcates

Others

Profi on exchang trading
Less:Loss on exchang trading

OfFshore Banking Uit

19 (3) Consolidated Comission, exchange and brokerage
ONE Bank Limited
ONE Seaurtes Linted

20 Other operating inc
Loan processing fees and oter charges
Miscellaneous Credi and Debit Card Fee
Recoveries of posiag, ekx, tekphone, fix etc
Letterof Credit mscellncous charges
GeneralBarking miscelkneous charges
Miscellacous (Note-20.1)

nton

Gain on sake of fxed assets

(36
1,681, m o

1.791,04,652

uox uuv a4

4959418973

240952,
10034341415

0034541415

777636775

1,107.852.88
1.885,489.6:

8
1.893.565.480

,uvmv

07 2016
Taka Taka
4434929509 35644373

589,

1695408803 1,698
2181326932 2060570658
(668926910)  (589,285,136)
s wm wu)

i ws mx Y

1,695.408.803
(663,665,520

1,695.408.803
(340391,585)
3404082

1681378120
107,238,

1.358.421.260

1,004913.203
(737,406, uu)
(737.40¢
(369,899, w\

13767970063 11918729653
482,073 438852759

267450257

169,132,139
64 0

139,800,
43310734
12,709,826,164
86.004518

u,ssx,wz.nna
263.605.246

12795830682

12795 830,682

11,088,176

1.279)
L0697

2547084069

SATE99TS 462,339,066
SOBS937S1 4473424370
953422916 902,101,042
199,968,840 52,760,831

1

040,140

30,657,996
465,698,136

1003

41415

51
oy zus
78,959,642

2237847,145
57,384,

(346.499.884)

(. ONE Bank

LIMITED
We Make Things Happen

25 Directors’ Fees
For attending the meeting of the Board and other commitee. meetings @ Tk. 8,000 per attendance per person s per BRPD
ciular no. 11 dated October 0, 2015, Otber than the meeting attendance fees, o other fnancil benefi s being avaled by the

Dictors.
2017 2016
256) Consoldated Director’s Fees
E Bark Linicd 1536000 Laseo0
ONE Sccures Linked 14550 67500
1250

26 Stationery, Printing, advertisement etc.
P sty sy

36,076,614
47,639,089

prvees. A 204 72,928,151
156,66

26 a) Consolidated Stationery, Printing, advertisement ctc.
E Bark Limied
ONE Securites Linked

156,663,854
268783

27 Managing Director’s Salary & Allowances
Basic Sala

ry 10200000 9584944
House rent alowance. 300,000 207742
Uty allowance
Provident Fund Contribuon 1,020,000

stival Bo 1,700,000
Incentive Borus 1,000,

28 Depreciation, leasing expense and repair of bank's assets
cprecinton (Amexure - A)
Repais & Maintenanee

24) ComohtedDepecaton, i expense ad rpale of ks et
E Bark Limied
ONE Soouis Liied

29 Other expenses
Entertainment
Car experses
Domation and Subscrption (inchuling CSR)
Busines Travelng & Comeyance
Computer & Pritr experses
Finanee charge-agais
Staflaining
VISA Card Expenses
Sales Tean fees
Bank charges and conmission pad
Miscelleous (Note-29.1)
ATM Booth Experses
Callenter operating experse
Issuance cost of Sub-Ordiated Bond
Fiancial Services
Loss fom sak/ writc offofasscts

eased assets

48
5036359
o

e

1,962,
2456247

599,284
362,646,782
2.1 form & feris

29a) Consolidated Other expenses
ONE Bank Limited

ONE Sccurtes Limied 14162733
37680951

30 Provision for loans, off balance sheet exposure, investment & other for the year

Povsonforad Gt s s v 148486691 1197346915
Prov ochssifed loans and advances 25456425 61,889,257
Proveion o o becs st posse (375206 94509626
Proviion for dimiution i vae of share (24,676.466)

Proviion or other (13336)

31 Consolidated provision for diminution in value of share for the year
ONE Bank Linited (24,676.466)
245475248

Sccurites Linked
Q70,151,714

97,517
48,501,980

660.218.619

754768556
1414987175

1907,
TAT6.894.796

18935

1416894796
22,534

182, mx 93

“Tier 2 Capital (Gone-Concern Capital)

General Provision

Sub-ondated debt

Revahation reserves as on 31 Decerber 2014 (5
e assets and securies & 10% of equites

2414220484
4880,000,000

64,200,000
7358420484

Regulatory Adjustment
Reaton s fr e st s & sy cuts
bl

25,680,000
319,900, 7561019264
21,501,457.089__19.993.710.482

Ao Rl c.p«.u

Total Assts nchuding Off Balance Sheet ems
B Total Rsk Weihied Assets

ONE Seauries Linited

21 Salary & Allowanees
Salary Ak

Provident Fund Contrbution

Gratiy

Superammuation il

Bonis

21() Co & Allowances

€ Required captal based on rsk weighted assets (10% on B)

D Surplus (A-C)

E Required capial with Conscrvation Bufer (CB) @11.25% on B 20958671813 15, 74

F Excess over capital with CB (A-E) ST85275 4443572209
Percentage of Capital to Risk Weighted Asses 1154% 13.66%

Sl

o Equity Tier-1 (Going-Concern Capital)

P capio 7300320800 | 663665

Statuory Reserve 5103856419 | 4434929

Retained Earmings 1.681.378,120 | 1695.408.503
4085555338 12,766.993.592

Regulatory Adjustmens:

Deferred Tax A:

Recprocal Crosshokings in the CET-1 Capial of

Banking. Financialand Insurance Enics.

Total Common Equity Tier-1 Capital
Additional Tier- 1 Capital

ONE Bank Limited
ONE Seaurites Linted

22 Rent, taxes, insurance, electric
Rent
VAT anRent

Eectrcy
Utls
Insurance

22(a) Consolidated Rent, taxes, insurance, electricty etc.
ONE Bank Limited

ONE Seaurites Linted

Tier 2 Capital (Go
General Provision
Subordrated debt
Revalation reserves s on 31 Decervber 2014 (50% of
e assots and securies & 10% of equites

~Concern Capital)

Regulatory Adjustment
Revahation reserves for fxed assets,securies & equiy securies
Total Tier-2 Capital A

A Total Regulatory Capital

ot g O e St tons
B Total Rk Wei

€ R ol e o it s (0% on )
D Surph

E Required capial with Conservation Buflr (CB) @11.25% on B
F Excess over capital ith CB

Percentage of Capital to Risk Weighted Assets:

Profssioral fees
Fees, Cout fees & stanps

Offshore Banking Uit

23(a) Consolidated Legal expenses/professional expenses
ONE Bank Linied
ONE Seaurites Linited

24 Postage, stamps, elecommunication etc.
Tekx/Teh Fas etc
Cowteripostage
Radio Link

Reuer

s6650 Soswt
o Ofsore Bk U Py
01 o crdcne
200 ComsldtedOter operatng o
ONE Bk Liied swisoase

555,949,
L1

s m 164
59247473

476,830,251

476,880,251

Nmrvxvy

478375
35692757

T

19310920

31547471
2660080
40

1,536,000

- P rassetsfor theyear
L8182 S0 ONE Bark Linied 7486 13362
ONE Securis Linked
g s 0 R
115283095
e 33 Tax Expensesfo the year
7885917 e fix -

873,139,033
Deferred tax. 271

33 @) Consolidated Tax Expenses for the year

5

ONE Bank Livited
ONE Seaurits Linked

Deferred Tax
ONE Bank Limited
ONE Scaurtes Linked

34 Interest receipts in cash
Interet income on lans & advances
Interest on Treasusy Bils and Bonds

(Increase) Decrease i inerestreceivable on loans & advances

(Inereasc) Decrease. i erest receivable others

96611370)
5) (37791708
13833804204

40 Comoltted et ecipts n i
Bank Lii
ONE Soaet ke
Intereston Loan paid by ONE Securies Ld to ONE Bark Liited

1,227,024
36821722

04,204
11088176

35 Interest payments
Total terest expenses
Add Operegttocs f st e
Less:Closing balance of nerest payable

8465698136

015918
(1.269312.060)

35 (3) Consolidated Interest Payment
ONE Bark Limited
ONE Securites Linked

8701,401,995

8701401

36 Fe

and commission receipts in cash
Commission, exchange and brokerage
Less :(ncrease)  decrease in Commission receivable

662126240
310250

36 (@) Consolidated Fee and commission receipts in cash
ONE Bank Limited

ONE Securits Linked

37 Cash payments to employees
Salaris and alowances
Managing Dictor’s sabry and alowances

Less: Payabe o enployees
Add: Opening Payable

38 Cash payment to suppliers
Stationery, Printings, advertiscmenss ctc 254780925
Repair & Maintcnance 348246189
Add: closig stock of sationery and staps. 31918559

G4945674 511940263

Less: opening stock of statonery and stamps QIALIS)  (37209318)

39 Cash receipts from other operating activ
Other operating ixome
Exchange camings

rT

1.297.918.810

39/(@) Consolidated Cash receipts from other operating actvities
ONE Bank Livited
ONE Securites Linked

1663802160 1297918810

876 9
1047789045 1327357408

40 Cash payments for other operating activities
Re

ent axes, nsurance and clctr 549908233
Legalexper 35214382 19003893
[ — 65,135,840 79,606,726
Directors fees 1,536,000
Audiors ke 200000

1,436,000
200,000
Other expenses 943427

TO13.041.953
183880627
03

66090208
189,146,660

Add: Oustanding in payable - Opening bakance
Less: Oustanding i payable - Closing baloce.

40 @) Consolidated Cash payments for other operating actvities
ONE Ba
ONE Securites Linied
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o e Annexure-A
@ um.‘ey;n:c;:;;r:‘mmeu Schedule of Fixed Assets
Sccuriy deposts G005 As at 31 December 2017
dance res
Prepaymerts [Referred to Note § of these Financial Statements]
Susperse accout
Recshable o ngidesh ark Particulars Cost (Taka) iation (Taka) Rate of
Branch Adustrent Accou ‘Additions, Disposal/ Adjusted Netbook | depreciation per
) Balance on during the Transfer Balanceat | Balanceon | Chargefor | ondisposal | Balanceat | valieat |annum (Reducing
Offshore banking it ©
AR 60N 1 January year |during the year] 31 December | 1 January the year  |during the year| 31 December | 31 December | Balance Method)
Less: Opening balance: L
4,041,095 3,888,295 Furniture and Fixtures 1.406,177.446 179,772,270 790,105 1,585,159.612 463,931,383 123,792,485 543,280,940 1,041.878,672 10
frsnben “m;;&; Office Equipment 979.679.822 91,228,955 5224445 | 1065684332 89.636.456 600771795 | 455.912,537 18
Suspense account 26,437,580 8 Motor Vehicles 248,824,799 36,813,739 11,824,043 273,814,495 141,464,970 22,443245 178,499,584 95314911 20
Receivable from Banghdesh Bark i ) N - ) 2 5 5
Receivable fom ONE Securiies Lid A Building 45,442,631 189,464,053 16,918,012 3,556,274 20,474,286 168,989,76° 25
Protested bil 2594351 Land 2902,000 219366295 - 219366295
Branch Adjsiment Accout ] e Sub-Total 356,159.595 | 17.838.593 | 3303.488.787 | 1.144.590.866 | 239448460 | 15852494 | 1352026605 | 2.041.462.182
Offshore barking it 70148795 T Leased Assets 25,044,000 - 23,660.756 1,383,044 25,044,000 - - 20
976083432 989,038,049 Intangibles Assets 181,032,516 17,253,000 000 195,835,516 135,880,543 31,818,060 167,698,603 28,136,913 20
Total 2017 3.261,244.300 373412595 45,332,593 3.589.324.303 | 1.304,132,165 272.649.764 40.896.494 | 1.519.725.208 | 2.069.599.095
41@) Consolidated (Inrease)decrease ofoher assets 2 [ §7.927.405 |
'ONE Bark Liniied 12954617 Total 2016 2,629,165,773 720,005,932 87,927.405 3,261,244,300 | 1,130,416,609 234,550,605 60,835,049 | 1,304,132,165 | 1,957,112,136
ONE Sccuriies Linied @715
‘ Annexure-c
42 Depss mbars
Closing Bakance Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2017
Pt on et Balance with other banks in foreign currency
ned Depost
[Referred to Note 4.5 of these Finan ]
Less Opening bl S017 S0t
13 Depoits fromustomens Name of the Banks COrreney [ ount in Forign|  Comersion Amountin | Amountin Foreign|  Comversion Amountin
Closing batanco of Depsits Currency | rate per unitF. BD? Currency rate per unit F B
g’l;:”:f"'“f““‘“‘ §|.1nd.|rd Chartered Bank, New York 38,760.22 82,7000 94.175.470.19 17.778.986.96. 78.7022 1.399.245.387.52
deposts AG, Frankfurt 936,302.40 82.7000 77,432.208.48 1.648.806.62 78.7022 129.764. 702{ 37
Less: Opening balance of Deposits Psc. New York 5507.584.71 §2.7000 273.557.255.52 Set.464.57 787022
Payable on demand 22.49: 13 ICICI Bank Limited, Hong Kong 221,507.09 82.7000 18.318.636.34 78.7022
Othe deposis 151 | 102319360679 Wells Fargo Bank N.A. New York 968,564,855 $2.7000 50.100313.10 787022
714313917 124,814932.692 657271927 543.563.883.63
Depasi ncreased during the year i Standard Chartered Bank, London GBP. 125.627.66 110.8097 13,920.763.32 11.706.76 96.2371 1,126.624.63
Add: Opening balance of [randord Chadered Donk. London ek 920 E 3 12662463
‘ AB Bank Ltd, Mumbai ACUD. 74,246.43 82.7000 6,140.179.76. (183,167.88)| 78.7022 (14,415.715.13))
Other deposits Account Habib Bank Limited, Karachi ACUD 424,094.92 787022 33,377.203.21
i Mashregbank Psc, India ACUD 062.4% 2.7000 - - -
Less: Closing balance Standard Chartered Benk (Palistem) L, Karschi ACUD 292022 §2.7000 152077 787022 2657543594
F e ataaon Nepal Bank Ltd. Kath AcUD 11546846 §2.7000 979734164 §4.429.99 757022 6.634.525.96
deponi s ST cylan Bank PLC, Colom AcuD 9.18 §2.7000 539.963.19 9.392.40 78702 7.035.378.54
Standard Chartered Bank, Mumbai ACUD. 482,159.12 82.7000 39.874,559.22 278,761.23 78.7022 21,939.122.08
4 Letters of Guarantee United Bank of India. Kolkata ACUD 41358417 527000 33.286.110.86 7736215 787022 53.309.891.40
Y: Axis Bank Lid, Kolkata ACUD 71366 §2.7000 59.019.68 337.526.18 787022 26,545,312.45
) Morey for which e Bk i coningnty nbs i espctof ICICT Bank Limited. Mumbai ACUD 202.795.60 §2.7000 16.771.196.12 175.056.76 757022 1384818412
uraniee ghen fvoring 151748832 125.496.284.06 222567652 175.165.638.60
Drecos [Standard Chartered Bank Tokyo oY Srno00 | 077 SorTmacas Saersz 00 Sors BT
‘Banks and other financial institutions. Standard Chartered Bank, Frankfurt EURO 216,361.12 98.3303 21,274.853.84 200,277.70 81.9762 16,418,004.79.
Oters Commerzbank AG, Frankfur SURO 28971143 953303 28ARTATLED 50.689.65 19762 25155208
TCLCT Banik Limited, Mt ACU EURD 56.495.04 953303 §.504.856.57 56.493.04 19762 7.090.370.75
“Total i and ) 592.565.59 58.267.152.24 317.460.39 26,024,196.43
45 Baske Earmiags PorShare wN,W. Banking C tion, Sydney AuD 12496 G.002.522.00 5447495 o024 G772.19154
Atriutabie pof for LIL3693 2060570658 AG, Frankfurt cAD 653395 5alse2292 5204082 S8.0220 503116357
Weighted average mmber ofousanding Shares forthe ear: Habib Bank AG Zurich, Zurich cnr 38317 G150.747.25 1451451 To5159 11105854874
Opening baknce EEXt e = = S = — = = =
B Sare lied o the ear 2016 oscas P Bank ALlazira Jeddah SAR 00.000.00 214350 6.430.500.00 00.000.00 214350 6.430.500.00
30032080 730,032,080 Total 775.228.602 1902437701
Basic Eamings Per Share
Annexure-B Annexure-D
D kol peondne il DS 3 Por St (PS)" v sars Reconciliation Statement Regarding Statement of large loan
) ) Balance with Bangladesh Bank Asat 31 December 2017
45(0) Basic Eamings Per Share Consolidated
Atrbuable t hoklng company SBLON 2417605474 1) Balance with Bangladesh Bank-Taka account N ‘Outstanding (Taka in crore)
— AR N
o ""‘“‘h L:T\KL ¥ AT @ 5 Amount in Taka SLNe Group! Client Name Funded Non-Funded Total
pening bance 665,52 6655 fota 5 3
Bonus Share Issued for the year 2016 66366552 | 66366552 o 1_fFair Group 2843 W T
08 T 082080 2| Mahmud Group 198.90) 23054 42944
Basic Earnings Per Share 360 331 Balance as per Bank ledger 13,618,219,702 3 |Mohammadi Group 146.14) 190.34] 336.47|
Ea hare has been caloubted ance wih BAS-33-Eamings Per Share (EPS)". P r Unrespond debit ent 4_[Viyelatex Group 623 2024 32647
mings per share has been cakubied in accordance wih BAS-33¢Eamings Per Share (EPS)'. Previous year's nrespond debit entrics in: - £ o
res have been restated for the isue of bonus shares during the year. ‘Banghdesh Bank Statement 69.237 5 __|Panwin Group 191.22] 118.03) 309.25|
ONE Bank's ledger - 69,237 6__|Habib Group 22791 711, 305.02|
46 Related Party Disclosures of the By T3.618.150465 7 |Energypac Group & Confi 114.82] 184.45] 299.26|
ame ofthe diectors togeter vitha s of entes in which hey e ineres- Annexure-E & TNavarm Group el B0 01
where Bark i a party 017N Unrespond credit entries in: 9 Max G 2176 63.9) %011
Shares ssed 0 Dicetors and Bangladesh Bank statement 79.446.761 o o o
Natue,tpe and clments of ansactons with the eked party: Nl ONE Bark's kedger 9146012 170942; 10_[BBS Grow 1224 11858 260
Lending polis  respectof ki party Balance as per Bangladesh Bank Statement T3789.093.238 11| Medar Group 1343 11933 25387
a) Amount dvances, deposis, 31122 12| Noman Group 20138 27.45] 23885
Guarantee amounting o Tk 8270.000, Tk. 3.407.278 and Tk. 11300 have been provided i ivour of Banghdesh 13 [Globe. Grouw 11299 12513 25.12
St Lins ik COSCO (s Sipp Lo L Bl St Lvs L it O Coien Balance as at Decerber 31, 2017 in RTGS settrment A/C with Banghdesh Bank s Tk 200,000/~ 14 Tomr Grap Sirod oXE 03
Securiy (Cash Margaa ayeed Hossain Chowdlusy, Chaieman, ONE Bank Linied & ako the Chaimman i
ofhe said s L, COSC s Ldand s Lid 2) Balance with Bangladesh Bank-Forcign currency Total 51506 185689 437195

Ms Dikuba Amed, Spouse of Mr. Kazi Rukun Uddin Ahed, Diector of ONE Bark L. i the owner of Litk Jewels
School, Which i avaiing an SOD lmi of TK. 2,700,000 agaist 100% FDR margin. Ouistarding against the it s TK.
2435641

b
Bl oans and pa
@ f i

their
Businss oher than Banking busess wihany bt concem of the Dectors as per Section 18(2) of the Bark
Companis Act 1991 (s amended in 2013)

Lease agreement mude wih the Dicctor

[Nature of the contract]_Branch; Office / Location | Name of Dircetor and related by | Remarks
ment | Corporate Head Quartes, ONE| Mr. Sa Expiy Datc of
Bank Linited, HRC Bhaban, 46 ease 31102023
Kawran Bazar C/A, Dhaka
[Lease Agrecment OffSie Store, 26 Tejgoan Mr. Zahur Ullh, Drcctor Expiy Datc of
Industria Area, Tejgoan, Diaka. | Stanah Emerprse Limited | Lease 31.05.2021
[Lease Agreement Certral Vehicle Materance | M, Sayeed H. Chowdury, | Expiy Date of
Unit and OfESie Store, 14-174 Claiman & CEO, Lease 30.062026
Sangshad Averee, HRC Bangladesh Limied
Monipuripara,Tejgoan, Diaka
[Lease Agreement i Linsted, Kawran | Mr_Sayeed H. Chowdhury, Director|  Expiry Date of
Bazar Branch, HRC Bluban, 46| Hamid Propertes Limied | Lease 30.06.2023
Kawran Bazr C/A, Diaka
[Lease Agreement | Zomal Offe, Centralzed Tarde | M. Sayeed H. Chowdhury, | Expiry Date of
Processing Center and Loan Chaiman & CEO, Lease 29.02.2024
Administration Department, HRC Propertis Limited
HRC Blaban, 64-66 Agrabad
C/A, Chitagong
[Cease Agreement ‘ONE Bank Limied, Agabad |  Mr. Sayeed HChowdhuy, | Expiy Date of
Branch, Retail SME and Chaimman & Lease 28.02.2025
Recovery Unit, HRC Bhaban, HRC Propertis Limited
64-66 Agrabad C/A, Chitagong|
[Lease Agreement Central Vehicle Maiterunce | M. Sayeed H. Chowdury, Diector | Expiy Date of
Unit & Garage, Zowal Central | HRC Leather Complex Limited | Lease 30.09.2026
OffSie Store, Plot No. P12
(A&B), 13 (WP), Mohora
Todustial Aren, Kahrghat,
Chitagong
[Lease Agreement ONE Bank Limied, Offte e Sayeed L Chowdhury, | Expiy Date of
ATM Booth, 14-17A Sangshad Chaimun & CEO, Lease 31.01.2026
Avenue, Monpurpara, Tejgoan, | HRC Bangiadesh Linited
Dhuka

Investmenss i the Securtes of Diectors and the ebted concern: Nil

47 Number of employees of the Bank

receiveda of Tk. 36,000 pa.
or above were 2,101 (20162,028).
48 Events after the balance sheet date
The Board of Drectors in s 2761h mecting held on 15 April 2018 bas recomnended stock dividend @ 5% and cash
dividend @ 15%

s¥ed Nyleul Amin ASM. Shahidullah Khan

M. Fakhrul Alam Asoke Das Gupta
Man: irector Dircctor Director

Amount in Taka

Note: More than 10% of the regulatory Capital and outstanding balance of the client.

usp EURO GBp. Total Annexure-G
) Balance a5 per Bank ledger SOMOMT RGN LM 6LO4L20 Statement of Tax Position of the Bank
As at 31 December 2017
B) Unrespond debit entries in:
Bangladesh Bark Statement 2196319 2196319 Accoumiing Year Asscsment vear S
ONE Bark's kedger 25,551,100 25,551,100 2006 20052006
T T arnara o e
2072 Homouabie High Court Divsion of Supreme Cour of Banghdesh as ghen|
) . 2006 20072008
© Unrespond eredit entries in: . rdit i fvou of OBL i case of cenin regubtory deductons for i
Banghdesh Bank statement 169,841,765 402,171 - 170,243,936 2007 2008-2009 ir 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010 and 2011, The|
ONE Bark's kedger 546757637 - - 546757637 2008 ' o penlng e Applie Dinaf o Sprene Cout
716,599,002 02,171 717,001,573 2000 o Banghdesh
Balance as per Bangladesh Bank S0
Statement (A-B+C) TIOTOLOTY BTSN 1845394 750295373 ot
2012 ¢ at Honourable High C ourt
Annexure-E 2003
: - p q 2014 2015:2016 Penting 1 Commisioner (Appeal)
Name of the Directors and the entities in which they have interest 2015 20162017 et wnder process
As on 31 December 2017 2016 20172018 Asscsmen wnerproces
2017 2012009 [ e e
Name orthe Direcor | States with [N o e Firs Companies i whiehl Percentaze (7] Remarks
Rk ey e e prictr 2 FrrHT o
b ircctor, managing agent,|  company Financial Highlights on the overall activities of the Bank
Coranior, T st
i St o iy G| 1 g Wm,. et Asat 31 December 2017
2 Barkl Shiping Lin . "
3 Banghdosh Lani Lt Solo Busis
i L
2017
5 HRC Tavek L o ars
6 hti SIN . Taka
7RG Prperey T atup Capiat T
Asocam L. 2 [Toul Capial
10 HRC Bargladeeh Lid 3 |Copial Surmus i
11 HRC Products Lt M §P”" wplis(defic)
12 s Lid ol
5 i 5 |Total Deposis 182674689666
& Tl Lot and Advances 170393469363
7 |Total Contingent Liablies and Commitments »
8 |Credit Depost ratio
9 [Percentage of Chassified Loans agains totalloans and advances 1 a
10 [Profit after tax and proviions 2181326902 20057065
7 [V Asoke v G e e 11| Amount of chssified loans during the year 20803860 6510596206
2 Uniopal Tt 1 12 [Provision kept agains chassificd koans sasam, 24237
3w 100.00 13 [Provision surphs/(defici) -
4 Quunonn Eye Hospial e 14 |Cost of fund s20%) 543
Ty e L 15 [iterest caming Assets JLmsies | les2iosman
2 000 16 [Non-interest caming assets 2602671729
b 7000 17 |Retum on investment-ROI 9.62%)
: oo 19 [Income from Investment 2amsanies
b 1000 20 [Eamings per Share 29 2
5 70.00 21 [Net Income per 299 28|
= 1250 Price Earning Ratio (Times] 3 6:
3 [RSC Secursin Livied Do NTC Houwre L. 12.50] Represeied by 22 |Price Faming Ratio (Times) i o8
M A Consolidated Basis
S [efan Intermational Limited |Director NTC Housing Lid. 12.50] Represented by 1 [Paid up Capital 7,30 500
i Kad 2 [Total Capital 21501,457,089
ki 3 |Capial Surphus 287152658
&M Tiokings & Securiies  [Director NTC Towre [0 250 Represented by 4 |Total Assets 27012482,593
Linied i Shoker 5 [Totl Deposis 15214302056
S - Jaman 6 Total Loans and Advances 10441405552
Bl Dictor 8 [Profi afte tax and provisions i
Ve el A ndependem | Conmoted Servies Linaed =0 - 9 |Eamings per Share 3
Dcctor 10 [Net Income per share 5
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ONE Bank Limited Off-Shore Banking Unit

Annexure-F i
133 Fined asses and depreciation
Balance Sheet Cash Flow Statement DAL e et are st ost e sccumulted depreiation as per BAS-16 Property, latand Equipment’. The costof
As at 31 December 2017 For the year ended 31 December 2017 o chas ly
- - i s . e s

PROPERTY AND ASSETS R e ot o frm e S Category o ixed assets Ratc of Depreciation
Goeh b breign curencin) A A mssen| drestessn) Furnitureand ixures It
f-.l‘::;ﬂﬁl'ﬁ"é:‘fi;fl“'“' o l H - H - H - ‘ os bt I s Offce equipment 18%

nanc . e P~ msae evema Velicle %

i 1R

oo o005 e 3336) Bl v the yearand for
et ses up o the date of disposal

o e Can st S . 14 B o vlton of b snd posions

[ H . H : H ) ‘ b e it st st
o - - - - A Nt casn iaws ro Cantingent Lisbiles and Contingent Aes”

N | [ e e v

W6 397459499

Fixed Ausets

- 1,52 Fees and commi
Other Assets s Baves  6r307.567 FURIT T

y C
pS—— 1o customers o lttrs ofcreditand leters of guarantee are credited t income at the time of effcting the transactions.

.. oo s () QLI dMS9TI 153 Tnterest pad and oher expenses
y 2w 1osesitaen N In terms of the provisions of the BAS - 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements” interest and other expenscs are recognized on
T aceual b,
2 General
§  4eo0nen Iema0a00  4sa23 w22z ) These financial satements are presencd in Toka, Which i the Bank' funcionl currncy. Figurs apparing i hese fnancial
Coren sccoess s ohr accoss o EE B T 1 - zaomie || 1serania atements have been rounded ff 0 the eares Tk,
Bk pasik - - : | b) Assets and liabilities & income and expenses have been cm\\cmd mmTﬂk‘\ currency @ USS1 = Taka 82.70, EUROI=Taka
T et e N o, '” Lo on - - IIIIWT_1T6TALSE 983303 and CHFI= Taka 83,8317 (Mid ratc as at 31 Deccmber
Other Liaities 5 soamoa Vievsraons 3 q f I s ]
l Liabilcics 820 Creromts Notes to the Financial Statements — TARA L Bl vARA ]
For the year ended 31 December 2017 [ Il | \ssraras]
72, 8 6,801,485,638 1.1 Status of the units - § ‘,
ot ata Shore Bank Limited, g ‘Bangladesh o [ I 1= TR
b . Bk : 0. BRPD (P-3) 7 dated 26 May byt —
S roY Tl BELCGAE ] 2010, S mnnm.wmm At Present the Bank has 2 (Two) ‘ R R ,‘
! . units one in Dhaka and another in Chitagong. ey
asssast | sroscen | smzen | swsaan actities S e
Saven awewm  Srien  aseiin I e | |
Banking Units in Banglades,
coppind by e Bk . - L2 Sieni i preparation . + o e
Sa3aeas 42939079 573601 449594290 1.2.1 Ba 12 P e o . |
Financial statements are preparcdon the basis of  going concern and rprest th fnancalpeformance and fnancial position pincie s
Other Commitments ofthe OBU. The inancial itements of the OBU are prepared in sccordance with he Bank Compsnies Act 1991, in particulr .
Docunentay Crodi s shors term rde- oo tansations - - - - ki Reglaion nd oy Depuine (BRPD) Crar No. 14 did 25 Jue 2005, Ot Bangladesh Bk Crcls,
:‘m’m st dos s B : . Bangladesh i 2 ceulation where necesa St 7 OB iogonens | vazrcmens | iacmvess | sasaanace
U B Sy e, e s oot 122 Use of estimates and judgments e B e e
o - - - - The prearaion of fancial ssements s management 0 make judgnents m.mmmmm,mmunm«mm B —
applicron o accouningpolicis and t bl [ -
TS N L0 T TR T o these cstimaes s s
\going basis " h 7.1 Depori - —
Profit and Loss Account P » B [ | e | e
For the year ended 31 December 2017 1.23 Foreign currency transaction & o . —
] I ] Foreg camency wransa o vl Tk i e g e s o e s of et e | R
e = e BAS.1 - e Rats” Forigncu s S Dollar
s || e recomerd o Tt et e i oo i L
s

azssioss) ST S oni 1 rvin dy andcom e o Tk i

Tosaie

‘tinterest yme - e
o o e rokerge : Commiments s o ustanding fovard forign cxchngeconatsdislosd in s nancal s s rnled s -
S

e cxpresed 3T s the s of exchange g o the balace i

Postage, stamps, iecommmication et B e g Cash Flow Statement" under -
o diret method s n,s,uvmmmk\{ in the BRPD Circular No. 14, mu\ z\ Jum 2003 issued by the Banking Regulation & Policy 1500 o
nun. Crating expenses ) 240,584 i 15,107 55, \'hw. nmmmmumwmmnmmuv January 2017 to 31 December 2017, bevcront ‘,..‘ ‘.‘.".'5 B inasna

= FES TR,
i) il o] i A T e st v s S s

e T — -
B o s i : \ = i
Deferred tax um.mrmu»uu - - - - b) Interest ly e fo cerual b
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